# Guide to the Bronislaw Malinowski Papers

**MS 19** 



compiled by Katherine Morton and staff of Manuscripts and Archives

January 1973

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Last exported at 2:02 a.m. on Tuesday, March 18th, 2025

# Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Collection Overview Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	4
Existence and Location of Copies	
Associated Materials	4
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	8
Series I: Correspondence, 1869-1939	8
Series II: Writings, Lectures and Research Materials, 1910-1944 4	9
Series III: Writings of Others, 1910-1939	5
Series IV: Special Files, 1902-1946 6	7
Accession 2004-M-022: Additional Material 6	
Selected Search Terms 7	2

# **Collection Overview**

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 19

CREATOR: Malinowski, Bronislaw, 1884-1942

TITLE: Bronislaw Malinowski papers

DATES: 1869-1946

BULK DATES: 1914-1939

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 15.75 linear feet

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers consist of correspondence, manuscripts of writings and lectures, fieldwork notebooks, photographs, memorabilia, and other papers of Bronislaw Malinowski, cultural anthropologist, teacher, and author. These materials reflect in some detail various aspects of Malinowski's research and other professional work in the areas of cultural anthropology and ethnobiology as well as his professional and personal associations with anthropologists, psychologists, and sociologists in Europe, Asia, Africa, and the United States. Of particular interest are the field notebooks, photographs, and other materials related to his work among the natives of New Guinea and the Trobriand Islands. Also included are some papers of members of Malinowski's family. Correspondents of note include Havelock Ellis, Sir James Frazer, Marie Bonaparte, Ernest Jones, Elton Mayo, Charles G. Seligman, and Edvard Westermarck.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u><u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0019</u>

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0019</u>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr\_copy\_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

# Administrative Information

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Mrs. Valetta Malinowska in 1972. Gift of Ronald Waterbury, 2003.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

"Series I, Boxes 1-10, and Series II, Boxes 11- 24 are available on microfilm."

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by the creator(s) of this collection are in the public domain. There are no restrictions on use. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

# **Preferred Citation**

Bronislaw Malinowski Papers (MS 19). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# **Existence and Location of Copies**

Fieldwork and correspondence, excluding restricted material, available on microfilm (7,121 frames on 7 reels, 35 mm.) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM129.

# **Associated Materials**

Bronislaw Malinowski Papers, London School of Economics and Political Science.

# **Biographical / Historical**

Bronislaw Kasper Malinowski was born in Cracow, Poland on April 7, 1884. Educated in that city, he received his Ph. D. in physics and mathematics from University of Cracow in 1908. Reasons of health forced Malinowski to discontinue his studies for a time. It was during this period, according to Raymond Firth, that Malinowski read Frazer's *The Golden Bough*, which aroused his interest in ethnology and anthropology.

Malinowski studied at Leipzip University before coming to England in 1910. His interests led him to the London School of Economics, where he studied under E. A. Westermarck, Graham Wallas, and L. T. Hobhouse. He was formally admitted as a candidate for the Degree of Doctor of Science in anthropology under the supervision of C. G. Seligman.

With Seligman's help, Malinowski acquired the scholarship and grants necessary for his first expedition in the field. Shortly before the outbreak of war in 1914, Malinowski began the Robert Mond Anthropological Expedition to British New Guinea and Northwestern Melanesia. Expecting to stay not more than eighteen months, Malinowski spent four years in the region. The war delayed his return to England and complicated

his stay, since Malinowski was still an Austrian subject. The Australian authorities did, however, permit him to travel about the territories for scientific purposes.

Malinowski made three expeditions to the field, the first being a stay of more than six months among the Mailu of New Guinea (1914-1915). On the basis of his work on the Mailu and two earlier monographs on Australian aborigines, Malinowski received a D.Sc. degree from the London School of Economics in 1916. After the Mailu, he concentrated his research on the natives of the Trobriand Islands, whom he studied in the course of two one-year expeditions (May, 1915-May, 1916; October, 1917-October, 1918).

In the fall of 1918, Malinowski returned from the field to Melbourne, Australia. The following year he married Elsie R. Masson, daughter of Sir David O. Masson, professor of chemistry at Melbourne University. (The Malinowski's had three daughters, Józefa, Wanda, and Helena. Elsie Malinowski died in 1935 after a long illness. Several years after her death, Malinowski married Valetta Swann, and artist.)

Malinowski returned to Europe in 1920, and resumed his post as a part-time lecturer at the London School of Economics. He was named a lecturer (1922), a reader (1924), and in 1927 became the first professor of social anthropology in the London School of Economics. He was professor at that institution for most of the remaining years of his life and acquired British citizenship.

Malinowski became known as the founder of the functional school of anthropology, which sought an integrated, rather than piecemeal, view of institutions and individual relationships within a society. Opposed to isolated descriptions of picturesque events of the strict categorization of a society into separate and distinct parts, the functional approach attempted to show how all the elements of culture-customs, beliefs, economic practices, family organization, and individual needs--were interrelated and interdependent.

Another of Malinowski's contributions to anthropology was his high standard of fieldwork technique, which included rigorous documentation and analysis, as well as complete mastery of the language of the people under study. A gifted teacher, he helped train and develop a corps of distinguished anthropologists, among them Raymond Firth, Camilla Wedgewood, I. Schapera, Hortense Powdermaker, E. E. Evans-Pritchard, Audrey Richards, Ian Hogbin, and Gordon Brown.

Malinowski actively encouraged the application of anthropological knowledge to the solution of practical problems. Working with the Board of Study for the Preparation of Missionaries, he sought to impress upon prospective and experienced missionaries an anthropologist's perspective of the problems they would encounter. Malinowski worked to enlarge the role of anthropological studies in the training of colonial administrators. In this way, he hoped to bring about more widespread application of anthropological insights to the problems of native administrations in Africa and Asia.

During his years at the London School of Economics, Malinowski became a member of many learned societies, among them the Royal Anthropological Institute, the Polish Academy of Sciences, the Royal Academy of Sciences of the Netherlands, and the Royal Society of New Zealand. He was also a correspondent of the Italian Committee for the Study of Population Problems.

Conferences and lectures took Malinowski to Southern and Eastern Africa in 1934 and to the Oslo Institute for the Comparative Study of Cultures in 1936. He visited the United States in 1926, 1933, and in 1936 for the Harvard Tercentenary, where he received and Honorary D.Sc. degree. On sabbatical leave, Malinowski again came to the United States in the fall of 1938 with the intention of returning to London the following summer. Because of the outbreak of war in Europe, however, he was advised to remain in the United States.

Yale University appointed him Visiting Professor for the academic year 1939-1940. In September, 1940, he became Bishop Museum Visiting Professor at Yale, an appointment which was renewed for the academic year 1941-1942. Malinowski died in New Haven, Connecticut, on May 16, 1942, in his fifty-eighth year.

For a bibliography of Malinowski's writings, see the article by G. P. *Murdock in the American Anthropologist*, volume 45, 1943, pp 441-451.

For additional biographical material, see Raymond Firth's introduction to *Man & Culture*. *An Evaluation of the Work of Bronislaw Malinowski* (London: 1957). This volume also contains a selected bibliography of Malinowski's works (including material published posthumously) and of works about Malinowski.

# Scope and Contents

The papers of Bronislaw Malinowski in the Yale University Library consist of correspondence, manuscripts of some of his published writings, publications, manuscripts of lectures, fieldwork notebooks, miscellaneous notes, photographs memorabilia and a variety of printed matter. The papers in the Yale University Library are not the entire corpus of Malinowski's materials; the London School of Economics has some of Malinowski's papers, a collection which include some correspondence, fieldwork journals, notes and research materials.

The Malinowski papers have been organized into four main series: (a) correspondence; (b) writings, lectures, and research materials; (c) writings of others; and (d) special files.

Series I, "Correspondence," is composed of letters received by Malinowski and carbon copies of his letters to others. There is also a small amount of correspondence of Elsie Malinowska, his wife, and Józefa Malinowska, his mother. The users of these papers will find many electostatic copies of letters in the correspondence series. This is a result of the fact that Malinowski often used the backs of letters for notes, drafts and miscellaneous writing having no relationship to the letters. In such cases, the manuscript original letter has been placed with the notes and research materials, and a copy of the letter has been made for the correspondence series. The correspondence is far from complete. There are very few letters for the last years of Malinowski's life (1938-1942) when he was living in the United States; consult the file for Maria Levinskaya for these letters. Most of his correspondence for these years apparently is at the London School of Economics. Also, in many cases where there apparently were a large number of letters exchanged with individuals and organizations, only a few now remain in Malinowski's files.

Malisowski corresponded with scholars in many disciplines in many countries, but principally with anthropologists, psychologists, and sociologists living in Europe, Asia, Africa and the United States. His correspondents wrote in English, German, Polish, French, and Italian. They included Felix Gross, J. Huizinga, Wilhelm Reich, Bertrand Russell, E. A. Westermarck, D. H. Westermann, Elton Mayo, Melville Herskovitz, M. F. Ashley Montagu, and A. W. Hoernlé, as well as many others. There are approximately fifty items of Malinowski's correspondence with Brenda and C. G. Seligman of the London School of Economics, nearly thirty of which were written during the years Malinowski spent in New Guinea, the Trobriand Islands, and Australia. It was during his early years that Malinowski's friendship with Seligman was closest. There are also some forty-five items of correspondence with Sir James Frazer and Lady Frazer. Another prominent figure whose correspondence with Malinowski is substantially represented in these papers is Havelock Ellis. There are approximately thirty letters from Ellis and one third that number of letters from Malinowski to Ellis, in which they discuss each other's writings and theories, Freudian psychoanalysis, and current publications.

The manuscripts also contain some forty-seven letters from his friend Princess Marie Bonaparte, and fifteen letters that Malinowski wrote to her in the period 1932-1938. Several of his letters discuss Malinowski's attempt to nominate Sigmund Freud for the Nobel Peace Prize in 1938.

One important class of materials in Series I is Malinowski's correspondence with former students engaged in anthropological fieldwork and research in all parts of the world. Among the many former students whose letters are in the files are: Edith Clarke, in London and Jamaica; Hortense Powdermaker in the United States; Ian Hogbin in the Solomon Islands; Raymond Firth in Australia; Reo Fortune in Astraulia and China; and J.C. DeGraft-Johnson, Meyer Fortes, Sjoerd Hofstra, S. F. Nadel, Lucy Mair, Margaret Read, Otto Raum, Audrey Richards, and Godfrey Wilson in Africa.

Series I also contains correspondence with scholarly journals and reviews to which Malinowski contributed, as well as correspondence with British and American publishers. There is correspondence with administrators in the Colonial Service, with the London School of Economics, and with the British Broadcasting Corporation. Series I also contains correspondence with family and friends in the Poland and Australia, and legal and financial correspondence. During his research expeditions and for years afterward, Malinowski corresponded with Billy Hancock and Raphael Bruno, pearl dealers in the Trobriand Islands.

Series II, "Writings, Lectures, and Research Materials," is composed of Malinowski's lectures, interviews, articles, reviews, notes, fieldwork materials, and books. The lectures are primarily in manuscript form. In some cases in addition to the manuscript there are revised drafts and galleys. There are manuscript copies of *The Sexual Life of Savages* and *Coral Gardens and Their Magic*, as well as Malinowski's own copies of these and other published works.

Series II also contains field notebooks and field notes which date from the period of Malinowski's research in New Guinea. Accompanying this material are several hundred photographs of the Mailu and Trobriand Islanders. The negatives for these photographs have not been given to the Yale University Library.

There are two archive boxes of notes and fragments on anthropological and sociological subjects, often in the form of notes about and critiques of the writings and theories of others. Some of this material appears to have originated as early as during Malinowski's years as a graduate student. The subjects of later notes suggest that much of this material was eventually incorporated into lectures, articles and books.

"Writings of Others,"Series III, consist principally of books, articles and papers written by students and colleagues of Malinowski. In addition to writings of Audrey Richards, Fei Hsiao-Tung, and C.G. Seligman, there are copies of Frazer's *The Golden Bough* (annotated by Malinowski) and of *Garnered Sheaves* (autographed by the author). There is also a copy of Freud's *Drie Abhandlungen zur Sexual Theorie* annotated throughout by Malinowski. Included in this series are several of Malinowski's books.

Series IV, "Special Files," consist of memorabilia, including certificates, bulletins, and clippings, advertisements for Malinowski's books and lectures, memorial tributes, and photographs. Among the items are war-time travel permits and certificates issued to Malinowski as as alien by the Commonwealth of Australia during his years of fieldwork in New Guinea, 1914-1918. There are also accounts of the memorial meetings held in New York City and London in 1942 after Malinowski's death. The photographs in Series IV are pictures of Malinowski and of his family in Poland, as well as of Elsie Malinowska and the children. There are also photographs of family friends in Australia and Europe.

# Arrangement

Arranged in four series and one addition: I. Correspondence. II. Writings, Lectures, and Research Materials. II. Writings of Others. IV. Special Files.

# **Collection Contents** Series I: Correspondence, 1869-1939

Series I consists of the correspondence of Bronislaw Malinowski. There is also correspondence of his wife Elsie Malinowska, and of his mother, Józefa Malinowski, as well as one folder of correspondence of others found among his papers.

Letters to and from Malinowski are grouped together and arranged alphabetically by name of the correspondent. Unidentified letters and letter fragments have been placed at the end of the alphabetical listings. Following the individual correspondence is approximately one box of correspondence grouped by type. This includes letters of introduction, banking and investment correspondence, correspondence about real estate, travel and shipping arrangements, and legal correspondence.

Many folders contain electrostatic copies of letters rather than the originals. This is due to Malinowski's habit of using old letters as a supply of paper for drafts and notes. The originals remain among the manuscripts; each xerox copy is stamped to indicate the series, box, and folder in which the original letter is located.

The correspondence of Elsie Malinowska is arranged alphabetically by correspondent. There are no letters from Elsie Malinowska, only letters which she received. Her correspondence with her husband is in the correspondence of Bronislaw Malinowski.

There is one fold of Józefa Malinowska's correspondence with friends and relatives and one folder of correspondence with C.G. Seligman about her son. Józefa Malinowska's correspondence with her son is filed in the correspondence of Bronislaw Malinowski.

	•	
b. 1, f. 1, reel 1reel 1U	Abbott, Mary Ogden	1936 November 23
b. 1, f. 2, reel 1reel 1U	Abrahamsen, Dr. David [re: Wilhem Reich]	1938 June 11
b. 1, f. 3, reel 1reel 1U	Académie Royale de Sciences d'Amsterdam	1933 April 29, May 3
b. 1, f. 4, reel 1reel 1U	Adam, Leonhard	1934, 1937
b. 1, f. 5, reel 1reel 1U	African Research Survey	1938 October
b. 1, f. 6, reel 1reel 1U	African Society	1934 May 1, May 3
b. 1, f. 7, reel 1reel 1U	Agence Littéraire Internationale	1930 April 10
b. 1, f. 8, reel 1reel 1U	Aitken, Barbara	1933 June 12, n.y. June 3
b. 1, f. 9, reel 1reel 1U	Aiyappan, A	1934 April 9, April 27

#### Correspondence of Bronislaw Malinowski

b. 1, f. 10, reel 1reel 1U	Allen, Clifford	1931 May, 1938 July
b. 1, f. 11, reel 1reel 1U	George Allen and Unwin, Ltd.	1935 Dec, 1936 March 20
b. 1, f. 12, reel 1reel 1U	American Book Company; W. T. H. Howe and others	1935-1938, undated
b. 1, f. 13, reel 1reel 1U	The American Mercury; Paul Palmer, editor	1935 October- November
b. 1, f. 14, reel 1reel 1U	American Museum of Natural History; Clark Wissler	1918 November 13
b. 1, f. 15, reel 1reel 1U	American Psychological Association; Donald G. Paterson	1936 June 8, August 9
b. 1, f. 16, reel 1reel 1U	American University Union; Willard Connely	1933 February 8, February 14
b. 1, f. 17, reel 1reel 1U	Anderson, Gwen	undated
b. 1, f. 18, reel 1reel 1U	Anderson, Johann Gunnar	1929 March 11
b. 1, f. 19, reel 1reel 1U	Anesi, José, Buenos Aires	1936 November 28
b. 1, f. 20, reel 1reel 1U	Anglo-Polish Circle	1932 February 4
b. 1, f. 21, reel 1reel 1U	Angulo, Jaime de	1929, undated
b. 1, f. 22, reel 1reel 1U	Angus and Robertson's Encyclopedia ofAustralia English	1917 July 13
b. 1, f. 23, reel 1reel 1U	Anthropologische Gesellschaft In Wein	1932 May 24, 1935 April 15
b. 1, f. 24, reel 1reel 1U	Anti-Fascist Committee of the Students of the University of London	1933
b. 1, f. 25, reel 1reel 1U	Aptekar, Herbert	1931 July 31
b. 1, f. 26, reel 1reel 1U	Ashley-Montagu, M. F.	1935-1938
b. 1, f. 27, reel 1reel 1U	Audio-Scriptions, Inc.	1936 September 10
b. 1, f. 28, reel 1reel 1U	Austen, Leo, resident magistrate, Papua	1931-1935
b. 1, f. 29, reel 1reel 1U	Aveling, Francis Arthur Powell	1932 November 2

b. 1, f. 30, reel 1reel 1U	Azikiwe, Ben N.	1932 November 15, December 3
b. 1, f. 31, reel 1reel 1U	Baker, Richard St. Barbe	1932 February 3
b. 1, f. 32, reel 1reel 1U	Baldie, James W., Government Secretary of the Territory of Papua, re: permission to collect curios	1915 November 9
b. 1, f. 33, reel 1reel 1U	Baldwin, Father B.	n.y. September 22
b. 1, f. 34, reel 1reel 1U	Balfour, Lord	1925 November 9, November 25
b. 1, f. 35, reel 1reel 1U	Banks, Mrs. M. M.	1933-1934, 1938
b. 1, f. 36, reel 1reel 1U	Barnard, T. T.	n.y. April-May
b. 1, f. 37, reel 1reel 1U	Barton, R. F.	undated
b. 1, f. 38, reel 1reel 1U	Bassett, Marnie [Masson?]	1936-1938
b. 1, f. 39, reel 1reel 1U	Bateson, Gregory	1931 August 10, September 2
b. 1, f. 40, reel 1reel 1U	Beemer, Hilda [Mrs. Leo Kuper]	1935-1937
b. 1, f. 41, reel 1reel 1U	Behr, M. H.	1932 January 8
b. 1, f. 42, reel 1reel 1U	G. Bell and Sons, Ltd.; S. H. Bickers	1932
b. 1, f. 43, reel 1reel 1U	Bellamy R. L. [Chief Medical Officer, Port Moresby, Papua]	undated
b. 1, f. 44, reel 1reel 1U	Bevan, Arthur and Cecily	1933 January 14, 1937 October 26
b. 1, f. 45, reel 1reel 1U	Bhuyan, S. K.	1937
b. 1, f. 46, reel 1reel 1U	Biasutto, Renato	1934 December 2, [1935?] February 12
	Bickers, S. H. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 42</u>	
b. 1, f. 47, reel 1reel 1U	Bier, A.	1930 August 9, November 20

b. 1, f. 48, reel 1reel 1U	Bigelow, M. A.	1937 July 15
b. 1, f. 49, reel 1reel 1U	The Biosophical Institute	1938 February 23, August 17
b. 1, f. 50, reel 1reel 1U	Bird, Terena	1931 March 22
b. 1, f. 51, reel 1reel 1U	Birt, Mary E.	1935 October 14, undated
b. 1, f. 52, reel 1reel 1U	Blagden, Charles Otto [fragment]	Undated [ca. 1932-1933?]
b. 1, f. 53, reel 1reel 1U	Blau, Edith	1937 February 28
	Bliven, Bruce See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 468</u>	
b. 1, f. 54, reel 1reel 1U	Blossfeldt,	1930, undated
b. 1, f. 55, reel 1reel 1U	Błotnicki, Władysław	1937 November 27
b. 1, f. 56, reel 1reel 1U	Blue Ribbon Books, Inc.	1937 February 27
b. 1, f. 57, reel 1reel 1U	Blumenthal, Albert	1938 February 28
b. 1, f. 58, reel 1reel 1U	The Board of Study for the Preparation of Missionaries	1930 January 7
b. 1, f. 59, reel 1reel 1U	Boas, Franz	1933 November 22, 1934 April 6
b. 1, f. 60, reel 1reel 1U	Bochinski, Feliks A.	1936 September 16
b. 1, f. 61, reel 1reel 1U	The Bodley Head, Ltd.; Twentieth Century Library; V. K. Krishna Menon, editor	1933 June 1, June 11
b. 1, f. 62 - 63, reel 1reel 1U	Bonaparte, Princesse Marie	1921, 1932-1938
	Bonnet, H. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 296</u>	
b. 1, f. 64, reel 1reel 1U	Bonwell, B. Commissioner of the Department of Native Affairs and Control, Territory of Papua	1917 December 19
b. 1, f. 65, reel 1reel 1U	Bonwit, Ralf	1938 December 19

b. 1, f. 66, reel 1reel 1U	Booth, Anna F.	1915 November 25
b. 1, f. 67, reel 1reel 1U	Borowick, J. and Halina	1933 October- Nov, December
b. 1, f. 68, reel 1reel 1U	Borowy, W.	1936 December 22
b. 1, f. 69, reel 1reel 1U	Bott,	1933 May 5
b. 1, f. 70, reel 1reel 1U	Boulton, Laura C.	1935 May 7
b. 1, f. 71, reel 1reel 1U	Bousios, Basil N. H.	1936 October 14, November 5
b. 1, f. 72, reel 1reel 1U	Bowman, Isaiah, President of Johns Hopkins University	1936 July 27
b. 1, f. 73, reel 1reel 1U	Bridgeman,	1932 June 14
b. 1, f. 74, reel 1reel 1U	British Broadcasting Corporation	1930, 1933
b. 1, f. 75, reel 1reel 1U	British Film Institute; J. W. Brown	1934 March 26, April 6
b. 1, f. 76, reel 1reel 1U	British Institute of Philosophy; Sidney E. Hooper	1931, 1933
	British Library of Political and Economic Science	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 621	
b. 1, f. 77, reel 1reel 1U	British Population Society; Eldon Moore, Mabel C. Buer	1931, 1933
b. 1, f. 78, reel 1reel 1U	British Psychological Society	1933 December 5, December 9
b. 1, f. 79, reel 1reel 1U	British Social Hygiene Council; E. O. Grant, F. Blackett	1930-1933
b. 1, f. 80, reel 1reel 1U	Curtis Brown, Ltd.	1933 November
		8
b. 1, f. 81, reel 1reel 1U	Brown, George Gordon and Elizabeth	
		8
1reel 1U b. 1, f. 82, reel	Brown, George Gordon and Elizabeth	8 1930-1931

b. 1, f. 86, reel 1reel 1U	Brzeziński, Stanisław	1933-1938
b. 1, f. 87, reel 1reel 1U	Buck, Pearl S.	1933 May 19
b. 1, f. 88, reel 1reel 1U	Buck, Peter H.	1935 July 8
b. 1, f. 89, reel 1reel 1U	Buckby, Charles W.	1932 October 14
	Buer, Mabel C. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 77</u>	
b. 2, f. 90, reel 1reel 1U	Bujak, Fr[anciszek?]	1928 December 28, 1930 June 24
b. 2, f. 91, reel 1reel 1U	Bunl, Bertha and Hans	1936 July 11
b. 2, f. 92, reel 1reel 1U	Burns, Cecil Delisle	n.y. January 23
b. 2, f. 93, reel 1reel 1U	Busch, Hans	1932 August 28, September 9
	Butchart, Montgomery See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 663</u>	
b. 2, f. 94, reel 1reel 1U	Byrne, Father Joseph	1935 August 16
b. 2, f. 95, reel 1reel 1U	Cabot, P. S.	1936 September 16, November 8
b. 2, f. 96, reel 1reel 1U	Cairns, Huntington	1935 June 11, June 24
b. 2, f. 97, reel 1reel 1U	Campbell, J., Acting Assistant Resident Magistrate, Losuia, S.E.D.	1915 August 23, October 4
b. 2, f. 98, reel 1reel 1U	Campkin, Dennis	1932 March 1, April 29
b. 2, f. 99, reel 1reel 1U	Capelle, W.	1936 October 8
b. 2, f. 100, reel 1reel 1U	Carnegie Corporation; Frederick P. Keppel	1934 February 1, May 17
b. 2, f. 101, reel 1reel 1U	Carpenter, C. R.	1936 October 7, November 5
b. 2, f. 102, reel 1reel 1U	Carpenter, Niles	1935 April 23

b. 2, f. 103, reel 1reel 1U	Chadwick, Major Frank	1934 February 12
b. 2, f. 104, reel 1reel 1U	Chałasinki, Jozef	1937 December 14, 1938 July 8
b. 2, f. 105, reel 1reel 1U	Champion, Pierre	1932 January 26, February 5
b. 2, f. 106, reel 1reel 1U	Chandra, Harish	1933 May 31, June 12
b. 2, f. 107, reel 1reel 1U	<i>Character and Personality</i> ; C. E. Spearman English	1937 October 1
b. 2, f. 108, reel 1reel 1U	Charak, Amy	1936 September 22
b. 2, f. 109, reel 1reel 1U	Charap, Leon	1929 August 9
b. 2, f. 110, reel 1reel 1U	Charles, Enid	1932 June
b. 2, f. 111, reel 1reel 1U	Chiaromonte, Nicola	1933 January- May
	Christian, Bertram See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 113</u>	
b. 2, f. 112, reel	Christian [Viktor?]	1932 July 14,
1reel 1U		August 15
	Christophers, Publishers; Bertram Christian	
1reel 1U b. 2, f. 113, reel		August 15
1reel 1U b. 2, f. 113, reel 1reel 1U b. 2, f. 114, reel	Christophers, Publishers; Bertram Christian	August 15 1932, 1934
1reel 1U b. 2, f. 113, reel 1reel 1U b. 2, f. 114, reel 1reel 1U b. 2, f. 115, reel	Christophers, Publishers; Bertram Christian Ciechomska, M. <i>Cincinnati Times-Star</i> , Moses Strauss, managing editor	August 15 1932, 1934 1936 June 12 1935 June 17,
1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 113, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 114, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 115, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 115, reel         1reel 1U	Christophers, Publishers; Bertram Christian Ciechomska, M. <i>Cincinnati Times-Star</i> , Moses Strauss, managing editor English	August 15 1932, 1934 1936 June 12 1935 June 17, November 15
1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 113, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 114, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 115, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 116, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 117, reel	Christophers, Publishers; Bertram Christian         Ciechomska, M.         Cincinnati Times-Star, Moses Strauss, managing editor         English         Cipriano, Lidio	August 15 1932, 1934 1936 June 12 1935 June 17, November 15 1938 October 26
1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 113, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 114, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 115, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 116, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 117, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 117, reel         1reel 1U	Christophers, Publishers; Bertram Christian         Ciechomska, M. <i>Cincinnati Times-Star</i> , Moses Strauss, managing editor         English         Cipriano, Lidio         City Literary Institute	August 15 1932, 1934 1936 June 12 1935 June 17, November 15 1938 October 26 1932
1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 113, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 114, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 115, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 116, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 117, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 118, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 119, reel	Christophers, Publishers; Bertram ChristianCiechomska, M.Cincinnati Times-Star, Moses Strauss, managing editor EnglishCipriano, LidioCity Literary InstituteClarke, Edith	August 15 1932, 1934 1936 June 12 1935 June 17, November 15 1938 October 26 1932 1930-1937 1933 June 10,

b. 2, f. 122, reel 1reel 1U	Collège International de Cannes, Marcel Lob	1933 June 3
b. 2, f. 123, reel 1reel 1U	Collett, Enid M.	1933 June 30, July 8
b. 2, f. 124, reel 1reel 1U	Colonial Office, London, re: training of Colonial Civil Servants in anthropology	1931 September 8
b. 2, f. 125, reel 1reel 1U	Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.; Edward R. Murrow	1936 September 17
b. 2, f. 126, reel 1reel 1U	Comhaire-Sylvain, Suzanne	1937 December 27, 1938 February 22
b. 2, f. 127, reel 1reel 1U	Compagnia Italiana di Tourismo, London	1936 February 17, February 22
	Connely, Willard See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 16</u>	
	Cooke, C. C. R. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 285</u>	
b. 2, f. 128, reel 1reel 1U	Coon, Carleton and Mary G.	1936 November 8, December 10
b 2 f 120 real	Copland, Douglas Berry	1933 November
b. 2, f. 129, reel 1reel 1U	Copiand, Douglas Berry	23
	Cordia, Reg	
1reel 1U b. 2, f. 130, reel		23
1reel 1U b. 2, f. 130, reel 1reel 1U b. 2, f. 131, reel	Cordia, Reg	23 1938 May 13
1reel 1U b. 2, f. 130, reel 1reel 1U b. 2, f. 131, reel 1reel 1U b. 2, f. 132, reel	Cordia, Reg Cosmopolitan Club	23 1938 May 13 1933 June 24 1935 May 1, May
1reel 1U b. 2, f. 130, reel 1reel 1U b. 2, f. 131, reel 1reel 1U b. 2, f. 132, reel 1reel 1U b. 2, f. 133, reel	Cordia, Reg Cosmopolitan Club Coulter, Charles W.	23 1938 May 13 1933 June 24 1935 May 1, May 18 1933 January 26,
1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 130, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 131, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 132, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 133, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 133, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 134, reel	Cordia, Reg Cosmopolitan Club Coulter, Charles W. Creedy, L. A.	23 1938 May 13 1933 June 24 1935 May 1, May 18 1933 January 26, February 2 1934 February
1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 130, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 131, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 132, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 133, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 134, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 135, reel	Cordia, Reg Cosmopolitan Club Coulter, Charles W. Creedy, L. A. Crichton-Miller, Dr. and Mrs. [Hugh?]	23 1938 May 13 1933 June 24 1935 May 1, May 18 1933 January 26, February 2 1934 February 26, March 5, 19
1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 130, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 131, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 132, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 133, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 134, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 135, reel         1reel 1U         b. 2, f. 135, reel         1reel 1U	Cordia, Reg Cosmopolitan Club Coulter, Charles W. Creedy, L. A. Crichton-Miller, Dr. and Mrs. [Hugh?] Crofton, Dr. Merwyn	23 1938 May 13 1933 June 24 1935 May 1, May 18 1933 January 26, February 2 1934 February 26, March 5, 19 1932-1933

b. 2, f. 139, reel 1reel 1U	Dartington Hall, W. B. Curry, Headmaster	1933 November 24, 1937 August 21
b. 2, f. 140, reel 1reel 1U	Das, Tarak Chandra	1936 April 22, 1938 July 11
b. 2, f. 141, reel 1reel 1U	Dawson, Agnes	1933 Oct, 1937
	Day, Edmund E. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 540</u>	
b. 2, f. 142, reel 1reel 1U	Decall, Rosa [governess], re: alien immigration and employment	1932-1938
b. 2, f. 143, reel 1reel 1U	DeGraft-Johnson, John Coleman	1931-1933
b. 2, f. 144, reel 1reel 1U	Walter de Gruyter and Co.	1931 November 26
b. 2, f. 145, reel 1reel 1U	Dembowska, Alexandrine	1930 August 23
b. 2, f. 146, reel 1reel 1U	Dembowska, Zofja	1906
b. 2, f. 147, reel 1reel 1U	Dewey, John	1935 May 3
b. 2, f. 148, reel 1reel 1U	Dickinson, Frank	1938 February 18, 27
b. 2, f. 149, reel 1reel 1U	Dietrich, Ethel B.	1935 May 15, June 17
b. 2, f. 150, reel 1reel 1U	Dobrzycki, St.	1916, 1918
b. 2, f. 151, reel 1reel 1U	Doelberg, A.	1936 May 10
b. 2, f. 152, reel 1reel 1U	The Dolmetsch Foundation	1929, 1933
b. 2, f. 153, reel 1reel 1U	Dombrowolski, Kazimierz	1934 February 4
b. 2, f. 154, reel 1reel 1U	Dougall, James W. C., Educational Advisor to the Missions in Kenya and Uganda	1933 December 30, 1934 February 5
b. 2, f. 155, reel 1reel 1U	Drew, Agnes	1932 July 24, 1936 September 30
b. 2, f. 156, reel 1reel 1U	Driberg, J. H.	1933 July 8

b. 2, f. 157, reel 1reel 1U	Drzewiecka, Teodora	1931 January 27
b. 2, f. 158, reel 1reel 1U	Drzezińska, Anna	1936
b. 2, f. 159, reel 1reel 1U	Duhamel, Georges	1938 June 21
b. 2, f. 160, reel 1reel 1U	Dunham, Katherine	1935 July 15, October 9
b. 2, f. 161, reel 1reel 1U	The Eastern Province Herald	1934 June 28
b. 2, f. 162, reel 1reel 1U	Economic Reform Club	1937 June 16
b. 2, f. 163, reel 1reel 1U	Edmonds, Sophia	1934 March 15, May 5
b. 2, f. 164, reel 1reel 1U	Edwards, C. H.	1932 June 8, June 21
b. 2, f. 165, reel 1reel 1U	Ehrenfels, Baron O. R.	1936, 1938
b. 2, f. 166, reel 1reel 1U	Einaudi, Luigi	1933 April-May
b. 2, f. 167, reel 1reel 1U	Elias, Norbert	1938 June 24
b. 2, f. 168, reel 1reel 1U	Elkan, Dr. Edward	1937 April 13
b. 2, f. 169 - 170, reel 1reel 1U	Ellis, Havelock	1923-1936
b. 2, f. 171, reel 1reel 1U	<i>Emberismeret</i> [Knowledge of Mankind, Hungarian Psychological Quarterly] English	1935 September 20, 1936 March 26
b. 2, f. 172, reel 1reel 1U	Embree, Edwin R.	1932-1936
b. 2, f. 173, reel 1reel 1U	The Encyclopedia Britannica	1928 June 18, 29
b. 2, f. 174, reel 1reel 1U	Erdeljanović, Jovan	1937 June- October
b. 2, f. 175, reel 1reel 1U	Estreicher, Stan.	1914, 1930-1938
b. 2, f. 176, reel 1reel 1U	Eubank, Earle	1935 June 25

b. 2, f. 177, reel 1reel 1U	The Eugenics Society	1932 October 8
b. 2, f. 178, reel 1reel 1U	Eustis, Barbara	1936 August- December
b. 2, f. 179, reel 1reel 1U	Evans-Pritchard, Edward Evan	1932-1933
b. 3, f. 180, reel 2reel 2U	Faber and Faber, Publishers, Geoffrey Faber	1932-1935
b. 3, f. 181, reel 2reel 2U	F[alconer?], Hilda	1916, undated
	Fehling, A. W. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 541</u>	
b. 3, f. 182, reel 2reel 2U	Fei Hsiao-Tung	1938 September 6, 10
b. 3, f. 183, reel 2reel 2U	Fiedorowicz, G.	1938
b. 3, f. 184, reel 2reel 2U	Field, G. C.	1932 May 24, August 28
b. 3, f. 185, reel 2reel 2U	Field, M. J.	1933 January 14, February 20
b. 3, f. 186, reel 2reel 2U	Field, Mrs. William B. Osgood [Alice Steelman Withrow]	1929 July 15
b. 3, f. 187, reel 2reel 2U	Filipović, Milenko	1938 March- September
b. 3, f. 187, reel	Filipović, Milenko Firth, Cedric H.	
b. 3, f. 187, reel 2reel 2U b. 3, f. 188, reel		September
b. 3, f. 187, reel 2reel 2U b. 3, f. 188, reel	Firth, Cedric H.	September undated
b. 3, f. 187, reel 2reel 2U b. 3, f. 188, reel 2reel 2U b. 3, f. 189, reel	Firth, Cedric H. Firth, J. R.	September undated 1932-1933
b. 3, f. 187, reel 2reel 2U b. 3, f. 188, reel 2reel 2U b. 3, f. 189, reel 2reel 2U b. 3, f. 190, reel	Firth, Cedric H. Firth, J. R. Firth, Raymond W.	September undated 1932-1933 1931-1938
<ul> <li>b. 3, f. 187, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 188, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 189, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 190, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 191, reel</li> </ul>	Firth, Cedric H. Firth, J. R. Firth, Raymond W. Fischer, Adam	September           undated           1932-1933           1931-1938           1929 February 23           1938 August 20,
<ul> <li>b. 3, f. 187, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 188, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 189, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 190, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 191, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 192, reel</li> </ul>	Firth, Cedric H. Firth, J. R. Firth, Raymond W. Fischer, Adam Fischer, Eugen	September           undated           1932-1933           1931-1938           1929 February 23           1938 August 20, September 11
<ul> <li>b. 3, f. 187, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 188, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 189, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 190, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 191, reel</li> <li>2reel 2U</li> <li>b. 3, f. 192, reel</li> </ul>	Firth, Cedric H. Firth, J. R. Firth, Raymond W. Fischer, Adam Fischer, Eugen Fischer, Henri Theodore Fisher, Edjar J.	September           undated           1932-1933           1931-1938           1929 February 23           1938 August 20, September 11

b. 3, f. 194, reel 2reel 2U	Fisher, Ruth Anna	1932 October 21, 1933 February 15
b. 3, f. 195, reel 2reel 2U	FitzGerald, C. P. [includes letter of recommendation and letter re: FitzGerald]	1938 September 20, 30
b. 3, f. 196, reel 2reel 2U	Flügel, Ingeborg and John C.	1932
b. 3, f. 197, reel 2reel 2U	Forde, Cyril Daryll	1934 May 5, 8
b. 3, f. 198, reel 2reel 2U	Forde, Robert, Jo and Mary Ellen	1929 May 23
b. 3, f. 199, reel 2reel 2U	Fortes, Meyer	1932 June 21, 24, 1936 April 1
b. 3, f. 200, reel 2reel 2U	Fortune, Reo F., Eileen, and Bart A.	1931-1938
b. 3, f. 201, reel 2reel 2U	<i>The Forum</i> [letter of June 15, 1926 is incomplete]	1926 June 15, 1936 November 9
b. 3, f. 202, reel 2reel 2U	Francis, E. Carey	1932-1933
b. 3, f. 203 - 204, reel 2reel 2U	Frazer, Sir James G. and Lady Frazer	1921-1938, undated
b. 3, f. 205, reel 2reel 2U	Frelinski, Stanislav	1936 July 12
b. 3, f. 206, reel 2reel 2U	Fremantle, Anne	1934 February 14
b. 3, f. 207, reel 2reel 2U	Freud, Anna	1938 June 18
b. 3, f. 208, reel 2reel 2U	Fry, Isabel	1918 April 28
b. 3, f. 209, reel 2reel 2U	Fuller, Clifford	1935 July 11
b. 3, f. 210, reel 2reel 2U	Fulton, G. R.	1932 June 23, 1934 March 5
b. 3, f. 211, reel 2reel 2U	Fürstenberg, Baron Wilhelm von	1936
b. 3, f. 212, reel 2reel 2U	Gallas, Maryam	1932 October 28, 1933 January 28
	Gallimard, Gaston See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 473</u>	

b. 3, f. 212A, reel 2reel 2U	Gardiner, Alan Henderson See also: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 676</u>	1918 January 18
b. 3, f. 213, reel 2reel 2U	Gettell, Richard Glen	1931 December 14, 1932 January 21
b. 3, f. 214, reel 2reel 2U	Gibbons, Cecil W.	1932 September- November
b. 3, f. 215, reel 2reel 2U	Gidyński, K.	1931 January 16
	Gillon, André	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 474	
b. 3, f. 216, reel 2reel 2U	Gilpin, Miss	1933 July 11
b. 3, f. 217, reel 2reel 2U	Gini, Corrado	1930-1938
b. 3, f. 218, reel 2reel 2U	Ginsberg, Morris	1934 February 8, undated
b. 3, f. 219, reel 2reel 2U	Głos Współczesny English	1936 April 8
b. 3, f. 220, reel 2reel 2U	Glover, Edward	1932-1933
b. 3, f. 221, reel 2reel 2U	Głowna Księgarnia Wojskowa	1935 March 25
b. 3, f. 222, reel 2reel 2U	Gluckman, Max	1936 June 29
b. 3, f. 223, reel 2reel 2U	Gościcki, Stanisław	1933 January 19
b. 3, f. 224, reel 2reel 2U	Golding, Florence	1914 September 13, undated
b. 3, f. 225, reel 2reel 2U	Gonzalez, Cecilia [fragment]	undated
b. 3, f. 226, reel 2reel 2U	Gooch, George	1938
b. 3, f. 227, reel 2reel 2U	Goodfellow, D. M.	1933-1938
b. 3, f. 228, reel 2reel 2U	Gould, F. J.	1933 May 24
b. 3, f. 229, reel 2reel 2U	[Goyder?], Alexa English	1938 January 23

b. 3, f. 230, reel 2reel 2U	Granquist, Hilma	1932 February 21
b. 3, f. 231, reel 2reel 2U	Grant-Duff, Ursula	1931-1933
b. 3, f. 232, reel 2reel 2U	Great Britain, Civil Services Commission, Leonard Blaikie	1934, 1936
	Gregory, R. A. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 462</u>	
b. 3, f. 233, reel 2reel 2U	Grethlein and Co.	1930 June- August
b. 3, f. 234, reel 2reel 2U	Gross, Feliks	1933-1938
b. 3, f. 235, reel 2reel 2U	Gurewitsch, Sinowj	1931 December 14, 1932 August 27
b. 3, f. 236, reel 2reel 2U	Gurrey, P.	1937 December 1
b. 3, f. 237, reel 2reel 2U	Haddon, A. C.	1924, 1934-1937
b. 3, f. 238, reel 2reel 2U	Hadley, Helena	1915 February 5, April 3
b. 3, f. 239, reel 2reel 2U	Haensel, Paul	1933 November 23
	Lord Hailey Survey See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 5</u>	
b. 3, f. 240, reel 2reel 2U	Haiman, Mieczyslaw	1936 September 12, November 8
b. 3, f. 241, reel 2reel 2U	Hall, H. U.	1933 June 8
b. 3, f. 242, reel 2reel 2U	Hambly, Wilfred D.	1936-1937
b. 3, f. 243, reel 2reel 2U	Hamilton, Jean	1928 April 19
b. 3, f. 244, reel 2reel 2U	Hammar, Gillis	1938 July 20, 27
b. 3, f. 245, reel 2reel 2U	Hancock, William ["Billy"]	1916-1920, undated
b. 3, f. 246, reel 2reel 2U	Handelsman, Marceli	1934 Apr, undated

b. 3, f. 247, reel 2reel 2U	Hankins, Frank H.	1935 May 2, 21
b. 3, f. 248, reel 2reel 2U	Hanline, Maurice A.	1928 July 27
b. 3, f. 249, reel 2reel 2U	Harcourt, Brace and Company; Donald Brace	1936 December 1, 11
b. 3, f. 250, reel 2reel 2U	Harrasset, Albert	1932-1933
b. 3, f. 251, reel 2reel 2U	Harris, I. M.	1936
b. 3, f. 252, reel 2reel 2U	Harrison, Margaret Scott	1938 August 1, September 10
b. 3, f. 253, reel 2reel 2U	Harrisson, Tom H.	1936-1937
b. 3, f. 254, reel 2reel 2U	Heard, Gerald	1936 January 30
b. 3, f. 255, reel 2reel 2U	Heaven, H. Stowe	1936 June 23
b. 4, f. 256, reel 2reel 2U	Herskovits, Melville and Frances	1928-1936
b. 4, f. 257, reel 2reel 2U	Herzberg, T. F.	n.y. October 6
b. 4, f. 258, reel 2reel 2U	Hijikata, Tatswzo	1933 November 25, December 29
b. 4, f. 259, reel 2reel 2U	C. L. Hirschfeld-Verlag, Leipzig	1931 January 10, 1933 March 6
b. 4, f. 260, reel 2reel 2U	Hodann, Max	1936
b. 4, f. 261, reel 2reel 2U	Hodgson, John	1931 July 23
b. 4, f. 262, reel 2reel 2U	Hoernlé, Agnes Winifred	1935 July 2, 5
b. 4, f. 263, reel 2reel 2U	Hofstra, Sjoerd	1936
b. 4, f. 264, reel 2reel 2U	Hogben, Lancelot	1934
b. 4, f. 265, reel 2reel 2U	Hogbin, Ian	1932-1933
	Hooper, Sidney E.	

See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 76

b. 4, f. 266, reel 2reel 2U	Hooton, Earnest Albert	1936 November 8, 1938 July 22
b. 4, f. 267, reel 2reel 2U	[Hopkins?], Pryns English	1936 July 11
b. 4, f. 268, reel 2reel 2U	Hopkinson, Thomas	n.y. July 16
b. 4, f. 269, reel 2reel 2U	Hopkirk, D. S.	1938 March 16
b. 4, f. 270, reel 2reel 2U	Horovitz, Dora	1937 January 14, February 5
b. 4, f. 271, reel 2reel 2U	Household Finance Company	1936 October 1
b. 4, f. 272, reel 2reel 2U	Howard, Evelyn E.	1932 May 27
b. 4, f. 273, reel 2reel 2U	Howard, Elizabeth Fox	1938 September 16, 29
b. 4, f. 274, reel 2reel 2U	Howe, M. A. DeWolfe	1936 July 27, December 22
	Howe, W. T. H. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 12</u>	
b. 4, f. 275, reel 2reel 2U	Howes, H. W.	1933 June 2, 1934 February 24, March 12
b. 4, f. 276, reel 2reel 2U	Howland, George	1933 March
b. 4, f. 277, reel 2reel 2U	Hudspeth, Doris	1936 February 25
b. 4, f. 278, reel 2reel 2U	Hughes, E. R.	1932-1933
b. 4, f. 279, reel 2reel 2U	Huizinga, James	1932-1933
b. 4, f. 280, reel 2reel 2U	Huizinga, Johan	1926-1933
b. 4, f. 281, reel 2reel 2U	Hunt, Atlee, Secretary of the Home and Territories Department of the Commonwealth of Australia [includes correspondence re: Malinowski]	1915-1918
b. 4, f. 282, reel 2reel 2U	Huntington, Henry S.	1936 September 21
b. 4, f. 283, reel 2reel 2U	Hurst, Dr. A. F.	1932 June 4

b. 4, f. 284, reel 2reel 2U	Hussey, Eric R. J.	1932 February 18
b. 4, f. 285, reel 2reel 2U	Huxley, Aldous [form letter]	undated
	Huxley, Julian	1927 January 1, 1933 May 4, 26
b. 4, f. 286, reel 2reel 2U	Ibberson, Dora	1932
b. 4, f. 287, reel 2reel 2U	Imperial Bureau of Animal Genetics, University of Edinburgh	1929 March 7
b. 4, f. 288, reel 2reel 2U	The Incorporated Society of Authors, Playwrights and Composers	1934 May 14
b. 4, f. 289, reel 2reel 2U	Institute for the Scientific Treatment of Delinquency	1933
b. 4, f. 290, reel 2reel 2U	Institute of International Education	1934-1938
b. 4, f. 291, reel 2reel 2U	Institut Universaire des Hautes Etudes Internationales	1938 February 1
b. 4, f. 292, reel 2reel 2U	Instytut Gospodarstwa Społecznego	1935 March 15
b. 4, f. 293, reel 2reel 2U	Instytut Poperania Nauki	1936 June 27
b. 4, f. 294, reel 2reel 2U	International Congress of the History of Religions [VI, Brussels], Organizational Committee	1935 April 25
b. 4, f. 295, reel 2reel 2U	International Institute of African Languages and Cultures	1933
b. 4, f. 296, reel 2reel 2U	International Institute of Intellectual Cooperation, H. Bonnet, Director	1934
b. 4, f. 297, reel 2reel 2U	International Missionary Council	1931 February 19
b. 4, f. 298, reel 2reel 2U	Inter-State Commission, Commonwealth of Australia; A. G. Brown, Secretary	1916 November 8
b. 4, f. 299, reel 2reel 2U	Ischboldin, Boris	1933-1936
b. 4, f. 300, reel 2reel 2U	Iyer, L. K. Ananthakrishna	1935-1936
b. 4, f. 301, reel 2reel 2U	Jabłoński, Stefan	1927-1928
b. 4, f. 302, reel 2reel 2U	Jabłoński, W. and Antonina	1937 November 2

b. 4, f. 303, reel 2reel 2U	Jackman, Harold	1935 March 30
	Jacobi, Jolan	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 343	
b. 4, f. 304, reel 2reel 2U	James, Edwin Oliver	1932-1938
b. 4, f. 305, reel 2reel 2U	Jarcho, Dr. Julius	1934 January 2, 23
b. 4, f. 306, reel 2reel 2U	Jelliffe, Belinda	n.y. September 18
b. 4, f. 307, reel 2reel 2U	Jensen, Adolf	1936 July 10, 1937 November 10
b. 4, f. 308, reel 2reel 2U	Johannes, Frau	1932 October 2
b. 4, f. 309, reel 2reel 2U	John Hopkins University, Welsh Medical Library	1935 January 9
b. 4, f. 310, reel 2reel 2U	Johnson, C. B.	1916 December 31
b. 4, f. 311, reel 2reel 2U	Johnson, Charles S.	1938 September 7, October 20
b. 4, f. 312, reel 2reel 2U	Johnston, Alex	1936 February 12
b. 4, f. 313, reel 2reel 2U	Jonas, Mary C.	1918 October 28
b. 4, f. 314, reel 2reel 2U	Jones, Ernest	1938
b. 4, f. 315, reel 2reel 2U	Jordan, Dr. Alfred Charles	1932 October 14
b. 4, f. 316, reel 2reel 2U	<i>Journal of the Social Sciences</i> ;D. N. Majumdar, Secretary English	1936 September 25
b. 4, f. 317, reel 2reel 2U	The Journal Press, Provincetown, Mass.; Carl Murchison, Editor	1936 September 25
b. 4, f. 318, reel 2reel 2U	Joyce, Thomas A.	1934 May 9, 11
b. 4, f. 319, reel 3reel 3U	Karasinski, Leon	1929 April 6
b. 4, f. 320, reel 3reel 3U	Karn, Dr.	1933 February 10

b. 4, f. 321, reel 3reel 3U	Keith, Sir Arthur	1928-1933
b. 4, f. 322, reel 3reel 3U	Kelsen, Hans	1935
b. 4, f. 323, reel 3reel 3U	Kephart, C. I.	1935 November 4, 28
	Keppel, Frederick P. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 100</u>	
	Kershaw, James A. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 460</u>	
b. 4, f. 324, reel 3reel 3U	Khuner, Hans	1930 October 13
b. 4, f. 325, reel 3reel 3U	<u>Khuner, Paul</u> See also: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 684</u>	1918, 1926-1932, undated
b. 4, f. 326, reel 3reel 3U	King, Copland	1916 February 3
b. 4, f. 327, reel 3reel 3U	<u>Kirchoff, Paul</u>	1931-1934
b. 4, f. 328, reel 3reel 3U	Kissling, W.	1931
b. 4, f. 329, reel 3reel 3U	Kittredge, Eleanor	1938 May 19
	Kittredge, Tracy B. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 542</u>	
b. 4, f. 330, reel 3reel 3U	Alfred A. Knopf, Ltd.	1928, 1935
b. 4, f. 331, reel 3reel 3U	Kobylińska, Marja [cousin]	1929-1936
b. 4, f. 332, reel 3reel 3U	Köhler,	1933 November 19, 27
b. 4, f. 333, reel 3reel 3U	Komierowski, A.	1933 November 10, December 11
b. 4, f. 334, reel 3reel 3U	Korzybski, Alfred	1932-1933
b. 4, f. 335, reel 3reel 3U	Kowalczyk, Edmund Louis	1937 July 7
b. 4, f. 336, reel 3reel 3U	Krajewski, Eugeniusz	1936 October 15

b. 4, f. 337, reel 3reel 3U	Kranold, Herman	1934 March- May
b. 4, f. 338, reel 3reel 3U	Krause, Fritz	1930-1931
b. 4, f. 339, reel 3reel 3U	Kroeber, Alfred Louis	1929 March 26
b. 4, f. 340, reel 3reel 3U	Krueger, Felix	1930 August 1
b. 4, f. 341, reel 3reel 3U	Krzesinski, Andrzej	1936 July 15
b. 4, f. 342, reel 3reel 3U	Kubisz, Stanisław	1931-1932
b. 4, f. 343, reel 3reel 3U	Kulturbund; Jolan Jacobi, V. P.	1935
b. 4, f. 344, reel 3reel 3U	Kuzytowics, Jerzy	1937 May 19
b. 4, f. 345, reel 3reel 3U	Kyrle, R. Money	1936 April 22, May 15
	Labouret, Henri See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 295</u>	
b. 4, f. 346, reel 3reel 3U	Laforgue, René	1933 April 14, May 3
b. 4, f. 347, reel 3reel 3U	Lane, K. S.	1931-1937
b. 4, f. 348, reel 3reel 3U	Lang-Kwang Hsu	1938 June 3, September 27
b. 4, f. 349, reel 3reel 3U	The Law Quarterly Review, A. L. Goodhart, Editor	1936 November 26, December 9
b. 4, f. 350, reel 3reel 3U	Lawrence, C. Margery	1938
b. 5, f. 351, reel 3reel 3U	League of Coloured Peoples, Harold A. Moody	1933-1934
b. 5, f. 352, reel 3reel 3U	League of Nations, Publications Department	1932 December 13
b. 5, f. 353, reel 3reel 3U	LeCoeur, Charles	1933 July 2, 8
b. 5, f. 354, reel 3reel 3U	Leeper, R. A.	1924 July 27

Lees-Smith, H. B.
See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 679

b. 5, f. 355, reel 3reel 3U	Lehmann, F. Rudolf	1930-1938
b. 5, f. 356, reel 3reel 3U	Lelek, Frant.	1934 February 14, March 5
b. 5, f. 357, reel 3reel 3U	Le Souef, Ellie G.	1914 August 27
b. 5, f. 358, reel 3reel 3U	Levinskaya, Maria [includes correspondence from Valetta Malinowska to Maria Levinskaya]	1933, 1938-1942
b. 5, f. 359, reel 3reel 3U	Lewandowski, Herbert	1932
b. 5, f. 360, reel 3reel 3U	Leyder, Jean	1933 July 5, 10
b. 5, f. 361, reel 3reel 3U	Lightner, Grace H. [Mrs. Dean Howard Lightner]	1936-1937
b. 5, f. 362, reel 3reel 3U	<i>Lilliput</i> English	1938 June 16
b. 5, f. 363, reel 3reel 3U	Lindbaek, Lise	[1936 June 2, 1938 February 7]
b. 5, f. 364, reel 3reel 3U	Lipschütz, A.	1937 August 5
b. 5, f. 365, reel 3reel 3U	Lisowski, [W.]	1937 January 22
b. 5, f. 366, reel 3reel 3U	Horace Liverwright, Publisher	1929 July 15
b. 5, f. 367, reel 3reel 3U	Llewellyn, Karl Nickerson	1933-1934
b. 5, f. 368, reel 3reel 3U	Locher, G. W. [Rijkmuseum voor Volkekunde, Leiden]	1938
b. 5, f. 369, reel 3reel 3U	Lodge, Olive	undated
	Logacki, Krysztof See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 405 - 409</u>	
b. 5, f. 370, reel 3reel 3U	Logemoh, S. O.	1931 June 28
b. 5, f. 371, reel 3reel 3U	Löhnberg, Gerhart	1934 March 24, April 4

b. 5, f. 372, reel 3reel 3U	The London Group on African Affairs	1933 August 8, 1936 November 26
b. 5, f. 373, reel 3reel 3U	The London Library	1933 July 12
	London School of Economics	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 616	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 617	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 618	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 619	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 620	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 621	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 622	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 623	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 624	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 625	
b. 5, f. 374, reel 3reel 3U	Longchampt, Dr.	1932 September 9, 14
b. 5, f. 375, reel 3reel 3U	Longmans Green and Co., Ltd.	1936 April 23
b. 5, f. 376, reel 3reel 3U	Loram, Charles T.	1933-1934
b. 5, f. 377, reel 3reel 3U	Lorimer, Lt. Col. D. L. R.	1932-1933
b. 5, f. 378, reel 3reel 3U	Low, Barbara	1933, 1936
b. 5, f. 379, reel 3reel 3U	Lowenfeld, Margaret F.	1934
b. 5, f. 380, reel 3reel 3U	Lowie, Robert H.	1927-1935
b. 5, f. 381, reel 3reel 3U	Lovat Dickson and Thompson Ltd.	1936 April 20
b. 5, f. 382, reel 3reel 3U	Lozitehlezi, Mbabane, Swaziland; Paramount Chief	1938 July 19
b. 5, f. 383, reel 3reel 3U	Lubienski, Zbigniew	1932
b. 5, f. 384, reel 3reel 3U	Lublinski, Ida	1931-1933

b. 5, f. 385, reel 3reel 3U	Lugard, Frederick D.	1928 November 14, 1933 January 11
b. 5, f. 386, reel 3reel 3U	Lutawska, Kazimiera [fragment]	n.y. July 12
b. 5, f. 387, reel 3reel 3U	Lutostański, K.	1930 June 16
b. 5, f. 388, reel 3reel 3U	Lutosławski, Tadeusz	1931 July 15
b. 5, f. 389, reel 3reel 3U	Lutosławski, W.	1930 November 12, 15
b. 5, f. 390, reel 3reel 3U	McConnel, Ursula H.	1918 November 26, 1919 April 5
b. 5, f. 391, reel 3reel 3U	MacCurdy, John T.	1929 June 15
	McFarland, A. Ross See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 227</u>	
b. 5, f. 392, reel 3reel 3U	McGeagh, W. R.	1932 August 5, 26
b. 5, f. 393, reel 3reel 3U	Mackenzie, Dudley Shannon	1926
b. 5, f. 394, reel 3reel 3U	Mackiewicz, Antoni	1931 February 28
b. 5, f. 395, reel 3reel 3U	Macmillan and Company, George A. Macmillan	1925 March 30
b. 5, f. 396, reel 3reel 3U	Macmillan, W. M.	1933 May 15, 26
	Macpherson, W. D.	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 699	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 700	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 701	
b. 5, f. 397, reel 3reel 3U	MacRobert, N. M.	1931 July 30
b. 5, f. 398, reel 3reel 3U	Madge, Charles	1938 July 27, September 6
b. 5, f. 399, reel 3reel 3U	Mair, Lucy P.	1931-1937
b. 5, f. 400, reel 3reel 3U	Mair, [?]	1932 September 8

Majumdar, D. N.
See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 316

b. 5, f. 401, reel 3reel 3U	Maliniak, [re: Feliks Gross]		1938 June 6
b. 34, f. 402-404	Malinowska, Elsie R.		1917-1921 <i>,</i> undated
b. 34, f. 405-409	Malinowska, Józefa See also: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 712</u> See also: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 713</u>		1906-1918, undated
b. 5, f. 410, reel 3reel 3U	Malinowski, Hetty [daughter] [fragment]		undated
	Malinowski, Józefa [daughter]		n.y. April 7
b. 5, f. 411, reel 3reel 3U	Malinowski, Jan [distant relation] n.d.		undated
	Mallet, Sir Bernard See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 662</u>		
b. 5, f. 412, reel 3reel 3U	The Manchester Guardian		1932 April 7, 1933 January 10
b. 5, f. 413, reel 3reel 3U	Mancini, H.		1927 August
b. 5, f. 414, reel 3reel 3U	Mandato, Mario de [includes letter of B. Malinowski to	the elder Mandato]	1936 March 18, 1938 September 11
b. 5, f. 415, reel 3reel 3U	Mandelbaum, Miss		1933 May 8
b. 5, f. 416, reel 3reel 3U	Mannheim, Karl		1938 May 9, 27
b. 6, f. 417, reel 4reel 4U	Marett, R. R.		1933 January 27, 31
b. 6, f. 418, reel 4reel 4U	Margold, Charles W.		1935 February 7, March 8
b. 6, f. 419, reel 4reel 4U	<i>Marriage Hygiene</i> English		1936 March 26
b. 6, f. 420, reel 4reel 4U	Marwick, Brian		1936 November 15
	Marwick, [S. G.?]		1934 December 7, 1936 May 5
b. 6, f. 421, reel 4reel 4U	Masson, Sir David Orme and Mary		[1918], 1933-1938

Masson, Elsie R.
See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 402 - 404

b. 6, f. 422, reel 4reel 4U	Malecki, Tadeusz	1924 November 2
b. 6, f. 423, reel 4reel 4U	Matthias, Claus	1938 February 3
b. 6, f. 424, reel 4reel 4U	Mattson, Margaret Waid	n.y. September 1
b. 6, f. 425, reel 4reel 4U	Maurizio, A.	1928 June 22
b. 6, f. 426, reel 4reel 4U	Mayer, Gustav	1938 May 19
b. 6, f. 427, reel 4reel 4U	Mayo, Elton and Dorothea	1918-1936
b. 6, f. 428, reel 4reel 4U	Meek, C. K.	1932-1933
b. 6, f. 429, reel 4reel 4U	Mehta, S. M.	1933 January 23, February 2
b. 6, f. 430, reel 4reel 4U	The Men of the Trees	1930 October 8
b. 6, f. 431, reel 4reel 4U	Mendelson, B.	1936 November 9
	Menon, V. K. Krishna See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 61 <u>ref81</u>	
b. 6, f. 432, reel 4reel 4U	<i>Mensch En Maatschappij,</i> re: Steinmetz issue English	1932
b. 6, f. 433, reel 4reel 4U	Meredith, H. O. [Hugh Owen]	1931 October 19, 24
	Mermel, Stanisław See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 405 - 409</u>	
b. 6, f. 434, reel 4reel 4U	Methuen and Company Ltd., Publishers	1932 March 30, April 28
b. 6, f. 435, reel 4reel 4U	Meyendorff, Baron Alexander	1932, 1936
b. 6, f. 436, reel 4reel 4U	Meyerowitz, H. V.	1936 April 3
b. 6, f. 437, reel 4reel 4U	Miller, Douglas	n.y. December 6, undated

b. 6, f. 438, reel 4reel 4U	Mitchison, Naomi	1932 June 24
	Mitra, Achyuta R.	1937 November 17
b. 6, f. 439, reel 4reel 4U	Mond, Robert	1919 January 21, April 8
	Montagu, Ashley See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 26</u>	
b. 6, f. 440, reel 4reel 4U	Montefiore, L. G.	1936 June 11, 26
	Moore, Eldon See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 77</u>	
b. 6, f. 441, reel 4reel 4U	Moore, Underhill	1931, 1935, undated
b. 6, f. 442, reel 4reel 4U	Morant, [G. M.?]	1938 May 23
b. 6, f. 443, reel 4reel 4U	Moreton, Frank E.	1936 July 23
b. 6, f. 444, reel 4reel 4U	Morey, Robert H.	1934
b. 6, f. 445, reel 4reel 4U	Morgan, [The Rev. E. L.?]	1933 November 23
b. 6, f. 446, reel 4reel 4U	Morgan-Brown, Winifred	n.y. June 21
b. 6, f. 447, reel 4reel 4U	Morris, Charles W.	1935 August 27
b. 6, f. 448, reel 4reel 4U	Morris, John	1931 August 11
b. 6, f. 449, reel 4reel 4U	William Morrow and Company, Publishers	1935 April 25, May 20
b. 6, f. 450, reel 4reel 4U	Mottram, J. H.	1934 January 31, February 7
b. 6, f. 451, reel 4reel 4U	Mühlman, Wilhelm, Emil	1938 October 26
b. 6, f. 452, reel 4reel 4U	Muirhead, Mrs.	1934 March 12
b. 6, f. 453, reel 4reel 4U	Mumford, W. Bryant	1932-1934

	Murchison, Carl See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 317</u>	
b. 6, f. 454, reel 4reel 4U	Murray, Gilbert	1931, 1933
	Murrow, Edward R. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 125</u>	
b. 6, f. 455, reel 4reel 4U	Muzeum Etnograficzne W Krakowie	1938 August 31
b. 6, f. 456, reel 4reel 4U	Myers, C. S.	1933 February 13, 15
b. 6, f. 457, reel 4reel 4U	Myres, John L.	1932-1933
b. 6, f. 458, reel 4reel 4U	Mysłakowski, Zygmunt	1938 April 2
b. 6, f. 459, reel 4reel 4U	Nadel, S. F.	1936 April 20, 1938 October 14
b. 6, f. 460, reel 4reel 4U	National Museum, Melbourne; James A. Kershaw, Curator, W. Baldwin Spencer, Director	1917-1921, 1928
b. 6, f. 461, reel 4reel 4U	National Research Council; Edward Sapir	1935 October 11
b. 6, f. 462, reel 4reel 4U	<i>Nature,</i> Macmillan and Company English	1922, 1924, 1938
b. 6, f. 463, reel 4reel 4U	<i>Nauki Polskiej</i> English	1931 November 20
b. 6, f. 464, reel 4reel 4U	Needham, Joseph	1924 August 17, 1938 June 23
b. 6, f. 465, reel 4reel 4U	Neill, A. S.	1938
b. 6, f. 466, reel 4reel 4U	Neuman, Gerhardt	1937 November 14
b. 6, f. 467, reel 4reel 4U	The New Education Fellowship	1933, 1936
b. 6, f. 468, reel 4	The New Republic; Bruce Bliven, Editor	1936 November 25
b. 6, f. 469, reel 4reel 4U	New York City Public School 110	1933 January 19
b. 6, f. 470, reel 4reel 4U	Newlands, Harry Scott, District Commissioner, Gold Coast	1929, 1930

b. 6, f. 471, reel 4reel 4U	Ngcobo, Selby	1938 August 12, September 30
b. 6, f. 472, reel 4reel 4U	Nieuwenhuis, A. W.	1930 July 16, 1931 April 13
b. 6, f. 473, reel 4reel 4U	<i>La Nouvelle Revue Française;</i> Gaston Gallimard English	1935 October 15
b. 6, f. 474, reel 4reel 4U	<i>Les Nouvelles Littéraires,</i> André Gillon English	1936 May 14
b. 6, f. 475, reel 4reel 4U	Nusbaum[ówna], Halina	1914-1915
b. 6, f. 476, reel 4reel 4U	Oberg, Kalervo	1935-1938
b. 6, f. 477, reel 4reel 4U	Obreski, Józef	1932-1938
	O'Brien, Daniel P. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 541</u>	
b. 6, f. 478, reel 4reel 4U	Oldham, J. H.	1930 December 24
b. 6, f. 479, reel 4reel 4U	Olivier, Gouverneur-Général [Marcel?]	1938 November 20
b. 6, f. 480, reel 4reel 4U	Orestano, Francesco	1938 October 26
b. 6, f. 481, reel 4reel 4U	<i>Organon</i> English	1938 March 30, June 21
b. 6, f. 482, reel 4reel 4U	Ormsby, Mrs. [incomplete letter from B. Malinowski re: Miss Beck]	1925 February 28
b. 6, f. 483, reel 4reel 4U	Osborne, E. Allen	1938
b. 6, f. 484, reel 4reel 4U	Oxford University Press	1938 October 18
b. 6, f. 485, reel 4reel 4U	Paget, Sir Richard	1938 May 30
b. 6, f. 486, reel 4reel 4U	Paige, Jean B.	1936 September 14
b. 6, f. 487, reel 4reel 4U	Palmer, The Rt. Rev. Edwin James, Chairman of the Archbishop of Canterbury's Commission on the Prohibited Degrees [marriage prohibitions]	1938 July 4, undated
	Palmer, Paul	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 13	

b. 6, f. 488, reel 4reel 4U	Parke, N. Ross	1937 March 4
b. 6, f. 489, reel 4reel 4U	Parke, Davis and Company	1916 December 11
b. 6, f. 490, reel 4reel 4U	Parkhurst, Helen	1936 September 14, November 8
b. 6, f. 491, reel 4reel 4U	Parliament of Religions, Sri Ramakrishna Centenary	1936 July 30
b. 6, f. 492, reel 4reel 4U	Patton, Dorothy and Dewey	[1935] April 10
b. 6, f. 493, reel 4reel 4U	Peabody Museum of Harvard University; C. Ashenden, Assistant Librarian	1921 August 9, 1936 November 5
b. 6, f. 494, reel 4reel 4U	Pearl, Raymond	1935 May 13, June 6
b. 6, f. 495, reel 4reel 4U	Pearson, E. S.	1936 May 20
b. 6, f. 496, reel 4reel 4U	Peck, Marjorie	1915 November 18
b. 6, f. 497, reel 4reel 4U	Penman and Company	1930 May 8
b. 6, f. 498, reel 4reel 4U	Perry, Henry F. E.	1935 April 18
b. 6, f. 499, reel 4reel 4U	Perry, W. J.	[1921 August 6?], 1928 December 18
b. 6, f. 500, reel 4reel 4U	Peters, John F.	1938 August 18
b. 6, f. 501, reel 4reel 4U	J. Peyronnet et Compagnie, Editeurs	1932 December 15
b. 6, f. 502, reel 4reel 4U	Pieter, Jozef	1935 November 25
	Pim, Sir Alan See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 548</u>	
b. 6, f. 503, reel 4reel 4U	Pitt, Ernest R.	1918
b. 6, f. 504, reel 4reel 4U	<u>Pitt-Rivers, George H. L. F.</u>	1927, 1932
b. 6, f. 505, reel 4reel 4U	The Polish Mission in London	1930 December 18

b. 6, f. 506, reel 4reel 4U	Polish Press Bureau; J. H. Harley	1922 October 19
b. 6, f. 507, reel 4reel 4U	Pollack, [J.?]	1938 September 6, undated
b. 6, f. 508, reel 4reel 4U	Polska Akademia Umiejętności [Polish Academy of Sciences]	1926 December 29, 1931 April 25, 1936 July 18
b. 6, f. 509, reel 4reel 4U	Polski Komitet Szkolny w Londynie	1938 March 31
b. 7, f. 510, reel 4reel 4U	Popitz, Dr.	1930 August 18
b. 7, f. 511, reel 4reel 4U	Powdermaker, Florence	1933 January 27
	Powdermaker, Hortense	1936-1938
b. 7, f. 512, reel 4reel 4U	Powilatis, Helen	1937 February 28
b. 7, f. 513, reel 4reel 4U	Powys Mathers, Mrs. William ["Rosky"]	1932, undated
b. 7, f. 514, reel 4reel 4U	Poznański, W. and K.	1936 December
b. 7, f. 515, reel 4reel 4U	Protaszewicz, Helena	1936 June 7
b. 7, f. 516, reel 4reel 4U	Wydawnctwo, Przeworskiego, J.	1938 July 14
b. 7, f. 517, reel 4reel 4U	Psychololgical Institute, Athens, Greece	1938
b. 7, f. 518, reel 4reel 4U	Pugh, Wilfred G.	1937 July 18
b. 7, f. 519, reel 4reel 4U	Punicki,	1938 October 18, 20
b. 7, f. 520, reel 4reel 4U	Pyke, Geoffrey	1931 July 31
b. 7, f. 521, reel 4reel 4U	Radcliffe-Brown, Alfred R.	1922-1938, undated
b. 7, f. 522, reel 4reel 4U	Radziwillowa, Princess Eugenie	1938
h 7 f E22 maal		
b. 7, f. 523, reel 4reel 4U	Ratcliff, A. J. J.	1938 October 24, 26

b. 7, f. 525, reel 4reel 4U	Raum, Otto F.	1938
b. 7, f. 526, reel 4reel 4U	Read, Aldona S. [Mrs. Duncan Read]	1935 May 22, June 17
b. 7, f. 527, reel 4reel 4U	Read, Margaret H.	1935-1938 <i>,</i> undated
b. 7, f. 528, reel 4reel 4U	The Realist; Gerald Heard, Literary Editor	1929 June 28
b. 7, f. 529, reel 4reel 4U	Redakcja Przegladu Socjologicznego [Review of Sociology]	1930 January 7
b. 7, f. 530, reel 4reel 4U	Redakcja, Ruch Prawniczy i Socjologiczny, Uniwersytetu Poznanskiego	1928-1930
b. 7, f. 531, reel 4reel 4U	Reich, Wilhelm	1937-1938
b. 7, f. 532, reel 4reel 4U	Reiss, Erna	1938 April 29, June 17
	Reeves, W. T.	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 617	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 677	
	See. Series I. Correspondence, 1007-1757 Folder 077	
b. 7, f. 533, reel 4reel 4U	Rich, Raymond T.	1937 June 17
	Rich, Raymond T. Richards, Audrey I. [includes correspondence of Dr. Richards with others]	1937 June 17 1930-1938
4reel 4U b. 7, f. 534, reel		
4reel 4U b. 7, f. 534, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 535, reel	Richards, Audrey I. [includes correspondence of Dr. Richards with others] [Richards?], Gwynedd	1930-1938 1938 September
4reel 4U b. 7, f. 534, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 535, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 536, reel	Richards, Audrey I. [includes correspondence of Dr. Richards with others] [Richards?], Gwynedd English	1930-1938 1938 September 28 1935 January 5,
4reel 4U b. 7, f. 534, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 535, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 536, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 537, reel	Richards, Audrey I. [includes correspondence of Dr. Richards with others]         [Richards?], Gwynedd         English         Richardson, Ian B.	1930-1938 1938 September 28 1935 January 5, undated
4reel 4U b. 7, f. 534, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 535, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 536, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 537, reel	Richards, Audrey I. [includes correspondence of Dr. Richards with others]         [Richards?], Gwynedd         English         Richardson, Ian B.         Rivet, M.	1930-1938 1938 September 28 1935 January 5, undated 1936 July 20
4reel 4U b. 7, f. 534, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 535, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 536, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 537, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 538, reel	Richards, Audrey I. [includes correspondence of Dr. Richards with others]         [Richards?], Gwynedd         English         Richardson, Ian B.         Rivet, M.         Rivet, Paul	1930-1938 1938 September 28 1935 January 5, undated 1936 July 20 1936 March 20
4reel 4U b. 7, f. 534, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 535, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 536, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 537, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 538, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 538, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 539, reel	Richards, Audrey I. [includes correspondence of Dr. Richards with others]         [Richards?], Gwynedd         English         Richardson, Ian B.         Rivet, M.         Rivet, Paul         Robeson, Essie	1930-1938 1938 September 28 1935 January 5, undated 1936 July 20 1936 March 20 n.y. July 20
4reel 4U b. 7, f. 534, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 535, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 536, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 537, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 538, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 539, reel 4reel 4U b. 7, f. 540, reel	Richards, Audrey I. [includes correspondence of Dr. Richards with others]         [Richards?], Gwynedd         English         Richardson, Ian B.         Rivet, M.         Rivet, Paul         Robeson, Essie         Rockefeller, David	1930-1938 1938 September 28 1935 January 5, undated 1936 July 20 1936 March 20 n.y. July 20 1938 May 1

b. 7, f. 542, reel 4reel 4U	The Rockefeller Foundation: Tracy B. Kitteredge	1934-1938
b. 7, f. 543, reel 4reel 4U	Rogers, C. F. G.	1938 August 7, 22
b. 7, f. 544, reel 4reel 4U	Romer, Eugeniusz and Zofia	1936 May 8, 1938 August 14
b. 7, f. 545, reel 4reel 4U	Rose, Alfred	1934 May 15
b. 7, f. 546, reel 4reel 4U	Ross, Sir Edward Denison	1933 February 14, 15
b. 7, f. 547, reel 4reel 4U	George Routledge and Sons	1922-1938
b. 7, f. 548, reel 4reel 4U	Royal Anthropological Institute	1918-1938
b. 7, f. 549, reel 4reel 4U	Royal Institute of International Affairs	1938 October 17, 20
b. 7, f. 550, reel 4reel 4U	Royal Society of New Zealand	1936 June 3, July 9
b. 7, f. 551, reel 4reel 4U	Russell, Bertrand	1928 November 8, 1930 November 15
b. 7, f. 552, reel 4reel 4U	Russell, Dora	n.y.
b. 7, f. 553, reel 4reel 4U	Rüstow, Alexander	1938
b. 7, f. 554, reel 4reel 4U	Sait, Una Bernard	1938 January 18
b. 7, f. 555, reel 4reel 4U	Saltonstall, Leverett and Alice	1936 November 8
b. 7, f. 556, reel 4reel 4U	Sargent, Porter	1938
b. 7, f. 557, reel 4reel 4U	Saville, William J. V.	1926 April- October
	Schmidt, Johann L. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 668</u>	
b. 7, f. 558, reel 4reel 4U	Schmidt, P. Wilhelm	1924 January 20, May 6
b. 7, f. 559, reel 4reel 4U	Schoch, Dr. Magdalene	1931 March 28

b. 7, f. 560, reel 4reel 4U	Schumann, Eva and Wolfgang	1936-1938, undated
b. 7, f. 561, reel 4reel 4U	Scott, Emmett J., of Harvard; letter of introduction to S. W. Green written for Malinowski	1926 May 27
b. 7, f. 562, reel 4reel 4U	Scott, Herbert S.	1934 August 8, 1936 June 15
b. 7, f. 563, reel 4reel 4U	Scott, R. F., Master of St. John's College, Cambridge, re: thesis of Gregory Bateson	1931
b. 7, f. 564, reel 4reel 4U	Sedgwick, Ellery	1938 February 15
b. 7, f. 565 - 566, reel 4reel 4U	Seligman, Charles G. and Brenda See also: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 713</u>	1915-1938, undated
b. 7, f. 567, reel 4reel 4U	Selly Oak Colleges	1934 March 12
b. 7, f. 568, reel 4reel 4U	Sexton, Helen	1931 March 22
b. 7, f. 569, reel 4reel 4U	Shand, Alexander Faulkner	1924 May 9
b. 7, f. 570, reel 4reel 4U	The Siemens Engineering Society; S. J. Clothier, Hon. Sec.	1925 December 29
	Siepmann, C. A. See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 74</u>	
b. 7, f. 571, reel 4reel 4U	Siersted, Ellen	1938 August 8
b. 7, f. 572, reel 4reel 4U	Simon, Sir Ernest Darwin	1937 March 12, 16
b. 7, f. 573, reel 4reel 4U	Simons, Jack	[193?] March 4
b. 7, f. 574, reel 4reel 4U	Singer, Isidor	1936 September 14
b. 7, f. 575, reel 4reel 4U	Skarzyńska, Wanda	1928 April 27
b. 7, f. 576, reel 4reel 4U	Skokowski, Z. [?]	1930 December 19
b. 7, f. 577, reel 4reel 4U	Smets, Georges	1936 June 23
b. 7, f. 578, reel 4reel 4U	Smolenski, Jerzy	1931 June 9

b. 7, f. 579, reel 4reel 4U	Sorokin, Pitirim Alexandrovitch	1936 November 8, 18
b. 7, f. 580, reel 4reel 4U	Souttar, Catharine E. B.	1937 February 4
b. 7, f. 581, reel 4reel 4U	The Spectator	1931 February- June
b. 7, f. 582, reel 4reel 4U	Spencer, Herbert, trustees of the estate	1931 September- October
	Spencer, W. Baldwin See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 460</u>	
b. 7, f. 583, reel 4reel 4U	Sperber, Hans	1924 August 14
b. 7, f. 584, reel 4reel 4U	Spier, Leslie	1935 October 29, December 15
b. 7, f. 585, reel 4reel 4U	Stang, Fredrik and Nini	1936, 1938
b. 7, f. 586, reel 4reel 4U	Staszewska, Eleonora [aunt]	1914-1922
b. 7, f. 587, reel 5reel 5U	Sterling, Jane	undated
b. 7, f. 588, reel 5reel 5U	Sterne, E. S.	1938 October 26
b. 7, f. 589, reel 5reel 5U	Stiglitz, L.	1935 December 6, 1936 July 2
b. 7, f. 590, reel 5reel 5U	Stirling, E. C. and Harriet A.	1915-1918, undated
b. 8, f. 591, reel 5reel 5U	StoÅ,yhwo, Kazimierz	1928, 1938
b. 8, f. 592, reel 5reel 5U	Stoneman, Ethel	1921 January 22
b. 8, f. 593, reel 5reel 5U	Stopa, Roman	1935 July 5
b. 8, f. 594, reel 5reel 5U	Stopes, Marie C.	1933-1938
	Strauss, Moses See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 115</u>	
b. 8, f. 595, reel 5reel 5U	Strong, W. M.	1916 May 7, [1918]

b. 8, f. 596, reel 5reel 5U	Swiderska, Karolina Władysławowa	1931 July 9
b. 8, f. 597, reel 5reel 5U	Szpotański, Kazimierz	1938 August 17
b. 8, f. 598, reel 5reel 5U	Szymberska, Zofia	1931-1938, undated
b. 8, f. 599, reel 5reel 5U	Szymberski, Tadeusz	1931-1938, undated
b. 8, f. 600, reel 5reel 5U	Taylor, A.	1934-1937
b. 8, f. 601, reel 5reel 5U	Taylor, Margaret R.	1938 June 28
b. 8, f. 602, reel 5reel 5U	Teppemna, [P. G.?] Consulate-General for the Netherlands in Melbourne	1918 November 7, December 30
b. 8, f. 603, reel 5reel 5U	Thilenius, Georg	1930 July 3
b. 8, f. 604, reel 5reel 5U	F. A. Thompson, Ltd.	1935 May 13
b. 8, f. 605, reel 5reel 5U	Thurnwald, Richard C.	1930 October 30, 1938 September- November
b. 8, f. 606, reel 5reel 5U	Tomanek, Ludwik	1938 December 6
b. 8, f. 607, reel 5reel 5U	Torday, Emil	1928 March 28
b. 8, f. 608, reel 5reel 5U	Tozzer, Alfred Marston	1936 November 8
b. 8, f. 609, reel 5reel 5U	Trevor, J. C.	1938 May 23
b. 8, f. 610, reel 5reel 5U	Troczyński, Konstanty	1936 August 29
b. 8, f. 611, reel 5reel 5U	Tuting, Rev. William C.	1938 January 28
b. 8, f. 612, reel 5reel 5U	Underwood and Underwood	1935 March 22
b. 8, f. 613, reel 5reel 5U	Universities Bureau of British Empire, W. B. Brander, Secretary	1933 September- November
b. 8, f. 614, reel 5reel 5U	University of Chicago [re: Kalervo Oberg]	1936 May 19, July 8

b. 8, f. 615, reel 5reel 5U	University of Durham	1936 July 17
b. 8, f. 616, reel 5reel 5U	University of London, correspondence re: registration of Bronislaw Malinowski	1913-1914
b. 8, f. 617, reel 5reel 5U	University of London, London School of Economics and Political Science; correspondence re: sponsoring of New Guinea research	1914
b. 8, f. 618, reel 5reel 5U	University of London, London School of Economics and Political Science, William H. Beveridge	1923-1932
b. 8, f. 619, reel 5reel 5U	University of London, London School of Economics and Political Science, A. M. Carr-Saunders	1933, 1938
b. 8, f. 620, reel 5reel 5U	University of London, London School of Economics and Political Science, W. J. B. Crotch	1938 September- October
b. 8, f. 621, reel 5reel 5U	University of London, London School of Economics and Political Science, W. C. Dickinson	1926, 1935 October- November
b. 8, f. 622, reel 5reel 5U	University of London, London School of Economics and Political Science, J. Mair	1922-1934
b. 8, f. 623, reel 5reel 5U	University of London, London School of Economics and Political Science, Allen Mawer, Provost, re: G. M. Morant	1936 June
b. 8, f. 624, reel 5reel 5U	University of London, London School of Economics and Political Science, accounting department	1931-1933, 1938
b. 8, f. 625, reel 5reel 5U	University of London, London School of Economics and Political Science, miscellaneous correspondence and notices	1922-1938
b. 8, f. 626, reel 5reel 5U	Uniwersytet Warszawski, Rektor	1930 February 7
b. 8, f. 627, reel 5reel 5U	Vallance and Vallance; G. I. D. Draper	1938 July 4, October 4
	Van Sickle, John V.	
	See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 540</u>	
b. 8, f. 628, reel 5reel 5U	Vaucher, Paul	1936 March 30, June 28
b. 8, f. 629, reel 5reel 5U	Vayana, [Nino?]	1936 September 4
b. 8, f. 630, reel 5reel 5U	Venables, Dr. John F.	1932 June 24, July 3
b. 8, f. 631, reel 5reel 5U	Vierkandt, Alfred	1930 July 15
b. 8, f. 632, reel 5reel 5U	The Viking Press; Benjamin C. Gruenberg	1931-1932

b. 8, f. 633, reel 5reel 5U	Wagner, Guenter	1935 June 30, 1937 March 17
b. 8, f. 634, reel 5reel 5U	Waligórski, Andrzej	1937-1938, undated
b. 8, f. 635, reel 5reel 5U	Wallas, Graham, re: Audrey Richards	1926 November 15
b. 8, f. 636, reel 5reel 5U	A. P. Watt Literary Agency	1931 July 20
b. 8, f. 637, reel 5reel 5U	Wattal, P.	1932 June 9
b. 8, f. 638, reel 5reel 5U	Webb, Mrs. Sidney	1929 November 13
b. 8, f. 639, reel 5reel 5U	Weiant, C. W.	1936 December 3, 15
b. 8, f. 640, reel 5reel 5U	Weigall, Marian H.	1917-1918
b. 8, f. 641, reel 5reel 5U	Weigall, Myrme [fragment]	undated
b. 8, f. 642, reel 5reel 5U	Wells, Peter	1938 April 8
b. 8, f. 643, reel 5reel 5U	Westermann, Diedrich H.	1929-1930
b. 8, f. 644, reel 5reel 5U	Westermarck, Edward A.	1916-1936
b. 8, f. 645, reel 5reel 5U	Western Union	1936 November 5
b. 8, f. 646, reel 5reel 5U	Wheat, Carl I.	1926 May 10
b. 8, f. 647, reel 5reel 5U	Wheeler, G. C., "T. B.", and Boremius, Anne-Marie	1912 August 13
b. 8, f. 648, reel 5reel 5U	White, Leslie A.	1937 November 25
b. 8, f. 649, reel 5reel 5U	Whitehead, Mrs. G.	1932 June 14
b. 8, f. 650, reel 5reel 5U	Williams, Henry T.	1935 September 19
b. 8, f. 651, reel 5reel 5U	Willis, Dorothy	1936 July 6
	Willis, Olive M.	1936 July 27

b. 8, f. 652, reel 5reel 5U	Wilson, Dorothy	n.y. February 18
b. 8, f. 653, reel 5reel 5U	Wilson, Gerald H.	1937 January 28
b. 8, f. 654, reel 5reel 5U	Wilson, Godfrey Baldwin	1935-1938
	Wissler, Clark See: <u>Series I. Correspondence, 1869-1939 Folder 14</u>	
b. 8, f. 655 - 656, reel 5reel 5U	Witkiewicz, Stanisław I.	1914, 1936-1938, undated
b. 8, f. 657, reel 5reel 5U	Witowska, Antoniora	1930 December 22
b. 8, f. 658, reel 5reel 5U	[Witmer], Helen [Leland] English	1936 November 8, 18
b. 9, f. 659, reel 5reel 5U	Wolska, Stefanja	1929 March 14
b. 9, f. 660, reel 5reel 5U	Wood, E. D. K. [fragment]	undated
b. 9, f. 661, reel 5reel 5U	Woodson, Carter G., Editor of <i>The Journal of Negro History</i> ; letter of introduction to S. W. Green written for Malinowski	1926 May 27
b. 9, f. 662, reel 5reel 5U	World Population Conference, Sir Bernard Mallet, Chairman of Advisory Council	1927 August 23
b. 9, f. 663, reel 5reel 5U	Gilbert Wright, Ltd.; Montgomery Butchart	1936-1938
b. 9, f. 664, reel 5reel 5U	The Yale Review, H. McAfee	1935 May 29
b. 9, f. 665, reel 5reel 5U	Yoltan, Anne	1937-1939
b. 9, f. 666, reel 5reel 5U	Young, Kimball	1928 October 10
b. 9, f. 667, reel 5reel 5U	Y. M. C. A., London Central	1937 April 28
b. 9, f. 668, reel 5reel 5U	Zeitschrift für Freie Deutsche Forschung; Johann L. Schmidt	undated
b. 9, f. 669, reel 5reel 5U	Zeitschrift für Rassenkunde	1935 April 12
b. 9, f. 670, reel 5reel 5U	Zeleński, Tadeusz	1938 June 9
b. 9, f. 671, reel 5reel 5U	Unidentified, A-L	1907, 1932-1938, undated

b. 9, f. 672, reel 5reel 5U	Unidentified, M-Z	1936-1937, undated
b. 9, f. 673, reel 5reel 5U	Unidentified, A-Z	1913-1938, undated
b. 9, f. 674, reel 5reel 5U	Unidentified, A-Z [in Polish]	1915-1938, undated
b. 9, f. 675, reel 5reel 5U	Unidentified [first name only]	1918-1938. undated
b. 9, f. 676, reel 5reel 5U	Unidentified [fragments, no signatures]	1918-1927, undated
b. 9, f. 677, reel 6reel 6U	Letters of introduction written for Malinowski in connection with research in New Guinea	1914-1915
b. 9, f. 678, reel 6reel 6U	Invitations and form letters	1926, 1933, 1937, undated
b. 9, f. 679, reel 6reel 6U	Correspondence re: naturalization of Malinowski as a British subject	1931
b. 9, f. 680, reel 6reel 6U	Correspondence re: miscellaneous purchases; includes bills and receipts	1931-1938
b. 9, f. 681, reel 6reel 6U	Letters of recommendation and evaluations by Malinowski and others	1937-1938, undated
	Banking and investment correspondence	
	banking and investment correspondence	
b. 9, f. 682, reel 6reel 6U	Bank of New South Wales	1916
		1916 1915-1916, 1918
	Bank of New South Wales	
6reel 6U b. 9, f. 683, reel	Bank of New South Wales Commercial Bank of Australia	1915-1916, 1918
6reel 6U b. 9, f. 683, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 684, reel	Bank of New South Wales Commercial Bank of Australia Spar-und Vorschubkasse für Handel und Gewerbe Kunerolwerke, Emanuel Khuner and Son [business correspondence	1915-1916, 1918 1924 July 21
6reel 6U b. 9, f. 683, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 684, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 685, reel	Bank of New South Wales         Commercial Bank of Australia         Spar-und Vorschubkasse für Handel und Gewerbe         Kunerolwerke, Emanuel Khuner and Son [business correspondence with Paul Khuner]	1915-1916, 1918 1924 July 21 1927-1931 1930-1931, 1936,
6reel 6U b. 9, f. 683, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 684, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 685, reel	Bank of New South Wales         Commercial Bank of Australia         Spar-und Vorschubkasse für Handel und Gewerbe         Kunerolwerke, Emanuel Khuner and Son [business correspondence with Paul Khuner]         Westminster Bank Ltd.	1915-1916, 1918 1924 July 21 1927-1931 1930-1931, 1936, 1938
6reel 6U b. 9, f. 683, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 684, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 685, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 686, reel	Bank of New South Wales         Commercial Bank of Australia         Spar-und Vorschubkasse für Handel und Gewerbe         Kunerolwerke, Emanuel Khuner and Son [business correspondence with Paul Khuner]         Westminster Bank Ltd.         Barclay's Bank Ltd.	1915-1916, 1918 1924 July 21 1927-1931 1930-1931, 1936, 1938 1938
6reel 6U b. 9, f. 683, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 684, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 685, reel 6reel 6U b. 9, f. 686, reel	Bank of New South Wales         Commercial Bank of Australia         Spar-und Vorschubkasse für Handel und Gewerbe         Kunerolwerke, Emanuel Khuner and Son [business correspondence with Paul Khuner]         Westminster Bank Ltd.         Barclay's Bank Ltd.         Blankart and Company, Zurich	1915-1916, 1918 1924 July 21 1927-1931 1930-1931, 1936, 1938 1938

b: 9, f. 689, reel of the set of		Correspondence regarding travel and shipping arrangements	
Greel 6U       receipts         b. 9, f. 691, reel Greel 6U       Northern Liners Agency       1920 August 20         Cunard Steam Ship Company       1926 January 21         b. 9, f. 692, reel Greel 6U       Bills and receipts       1923-1936, undated         b. 9, f. 692, reel Greel 6U       American Express Company       1931-1934         b. 9, f. 693, reel Greel 6U       William B. Feakins, Inc., lecture and concert management Greel 6U       1931 November 25         b. 9, f. 695, reel Greel 6U       African conference: Imperial Airways Ltd.       1934         b. 9, f. 696, reel Greel 6U       African conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings       1934         b. 9, f. 696, reel Greel 6U       African conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings       1934         b. 9, f. 697, reel Greel 6U       African conference: correspondence 4       1934         b. 10, f. 697, reel Greel 6U       Anton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano       1924-1933, undated         b. 10, f. 697, reel Greel 6U       H. M. Inspector of Taxes       1926-1938         b. 10, f. 697, reel Greel 6U       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax       1931-1938         b. 10, f. 700, reel Greel 6U       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel greel 6U       1936         b. 10, f. 700, reel Greel 6U <t< td=""><td></td><td>New Guinea expedition: bills, receipts, invoices</td><td>1914-1917</td></t<>		New Guinea expedition: bills, receipts, invoices	1914-1917
Greel 6UCunard Steam Ship Company1926 January 21b. 9, f. 692, reel Greel 6UBills and receipts1923-1936, undatedb. 9, f. 692, reel Greel 6UAmerican Express Company1931-1934b. 9, f. 693, reel Greel 6UWilliam B. Feakins, Inc., lecture and concert management1931 November 25b. 9, f. 695, reel Greel 6UAfrican conference: Imperial Airways Ltd.1934b. 9, f. 695, reel Greel 6UAfrican conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings1934b. 9, f. 696, reel Greel 6UAfrican conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings1934b. 9, f. 697, reel Greel 6UAfrican conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings1934b. 9, f. 697, reel Greel 6UAfrican conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings1934b. 10, f. 697, reel Greel 6UAnton Kinsele, 1902-1946 Folder 4 See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 51924-1933, undatedb. 10, f. 697, reel Greel 6UAnton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano1924-1933, undatedb. 10, f. 697, reel Greel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax1936b. 10, f. 700, reel Greel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel1936b. 10, f. 701, reel Greel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel1936b. 10, f. 702, reel Greel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]1934 November 23b. 10, f. 702, reel Greel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E.			1914-1918
b. 9, f. 692, reel 6 reel 6U b. 9, f. 693, reel 6 reel 6U b. 9, f. 693, reel 6 reel 6U b. 9, f. 693, reel 6 reel 6U b. 9, f. 695, reel 6 reel 6U creel 6U b. 9, f. 695, reel 6 reel 6U A frican conference: Imperial Airways Ltd. 6 reel 6U A frican conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings 1934 Fassports and travel permits See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 4 See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 4 See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 5 Legal correspondence b. 10, f. 697, reel 6 reel 6U Anton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano b. 10, f. 698, reel 6 reel 6U b. 10, f. 698, reel 6 reel 6U Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and 6 reel 6U b. 10, f. 700, reel 6 reel 6U Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's 1 935-1937 6 reel 6U b. 10, f. 701, reel 6 Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's 1 935-1937 6 reel 6U b. 10, f. 701, reel 6 Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's 1 935-1937 6 reel 6U b. 10, f. 702, reel 6 Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's 1 935-1937 6 reel 6U b. 10, f. 702, reel 6 Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's 1 935-1937 6 reel 6U Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's 1 935-1937 6 reel 6U Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's 1 936 Correspondence of Elsie Malinowska b. 10, f. 702, reel 6 Bainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.] 1 914 November 23 1 933 May 10 b. 10, f. 703, reel Clarke, Edith 1 931 September		Northern Liners Agency	1920 August 20
Greel 6Uundatedb. 9, f. 693, reel Greel 6UAmerican Express Company Greel 6U1931-1934b. 9, f. 694, reel Greel 6UWilliam B. Feakins, Inc., lecture and concert management Greel 6U1931 November 25b. 9, f. 695, reel Greel 6UAfrican conference: Imperial Airways Ltd.1934b. 9, f. 696, reel Greel 6UAfrican conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings1934b. 9, f. 696, reel Greel 6UAfrican conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings1934Ferei 6UPassports and travel permits See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 4 See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 51924-1933, undatedLegal correspondenceUndated1924-1933, undatedb. 10, f. 697, reel Greel 6UAnton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano1924-1938b. 10, f. 698, reel Greel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax1935-1937b. 10, f. 700, reel Greel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax1936b. 10, f. 701, reel Greel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel will, and estate of Sir David O. Masson1936b. 10, f. 702, reel Greel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]1914 November 23b. 10, f. 703, reelCarke, Edith1933 May 10b. 10, f. 703, reelClarke, Edith1931 September		Cunard Steam Ship Company	1926 January 21
6reel 6UWilliam B. Feakins, Inc., lecture and concert management 251931 November 25b. 9, f. 695, reel 6reel 6UAfrican conference: Imperial Airways Ltd.1934b. 9, f. 696, reel 6reel 6UAfrican conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings of creel 6U1934b. 9, f. 696, reel 6reel 6UAfrican conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 4 See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 51934correspondenceLegal correspondence1924-1933, undatedb. 10, f. 697, reel 6reel 6UAnton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano1924-1938b. 10, f. 698, reel 600H. M. Inspector of Taxes1926-1938b. 10, f. 698, reel 600Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax1935-1937b. 10, f. 700, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's mill, and estate of Sir David O. Masson1936b. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936b. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]1914 November 23b. 10, f. 703, reelClarke, Edith1933 May 10		Bills and receipts	
6reel 6U25b. 9, f. 695, reel 6reel 6UAfrican conference: Imperial Airways Ltd.1934b. 9, f. 696, reel 6reel 6UAfrican conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings ferel 6U1934Passports and travel permits See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 4 See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 51934Legal correspondenceLegal correspondence1924-1933, undatedb. 10, f. 697, reel 6UAnton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano1924-1933, undatedb. 10, f. 698, reel 6UH. M. Inspector of Taxes1926-1938b. 10, f. 699, reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax1935-1937b. 10, f. 700, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936b. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936b. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.] 231914 November 23b. 10, f. 703, reel 6reel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.] 1933 May 101933 May 10b. 10, f. 703, reel 6reel 6UClarke, Edith1931 September		American Express Company	1931-1934
6reel 6U       African conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings       1934         b. 9, f. 696, reel 6reel 6U       African conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings       1934         Passports and travel permits See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 4 See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 5       1924-1933, undated         b. 10, f. 697, reel 6reel 6U       Anton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano       1924-1933, undated         b. 10, f. 698, reel 60U       H. M. Inspector of Taxes       1926-1938         b. 10, f. 699, reel 60U       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax       1931-1938         b. 10, f. 700, reel 60U       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's will, and estate of Sir David O. Masson       1935-1937         b. 10, f. 701, reel 60U       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel rext to the Malinowski residence       1936         correspondence of Elsie Malinowska       1936       1936         b. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6U       Bainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]       1914 November 23         Beutelberger, Maria       1933 May 10       1933 May 10         b. 10, f. 703, reel       Clarke, Edith       1931 September		William B. Feakins, Inc., lecture and concert management	
6reel 6U       Passports and travel permits See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 4 See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 5         Legal correspondence       1924-1933, undated         b. 10, f. 697, reel 600       Anton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano       1924-1933, undated         b. 10, f. 698, reel 600       H. M. Inspector of Taxes       1926-1938         b. 10, f. 699, reel 600       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax       1931-1938         b. 10, f. 700, reel 600       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax       1935-1937         b. 10, f. 700, reel 600       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax       1935-1937         b. 10, f. 700, reel 600       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence       1936         b. 10, f. 701, reel 67eel 60U       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence       1936         b. 10, f. 702, reel 67eel 60U       Bainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]       1914 November 23         b. 10, f. 703, reel       Clarke, Edith       1933 May 10		African conference: Imperial Airways Ltd.	1934
See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 4See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 5Legal correspondenceb. 10, f. 697, reel 6reel 6UAnton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano1924-1933, undatedb. 10, f. 698, reel 6reel 6UH. M. Inspector of Taxes1926-1938b. 10, f. 699, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax1931-1938b. 10, f. 700, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's will, and estate of Sir David O. Masson1935-1937b. 10, f. 701, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936Correspondence of Elsie Malinowskab. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.] 3Beutelberger, Maria1933 May 10b. 10, f. 703, reelClarke, Edith1931 September		African conference: correspondence, memoranda, and clippings	1934
See: Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 5         Legal correspondence         b. 10, f. 697, reel 600       Anton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano       1924-1933, undated         b. 10, f. 698, reel 600       H. M. Inspector of Taxes       1926-1938         b. 10, f. 699, reel 600       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax       1931-1938         b. 10, f. 700, reel 600       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's inflaten and income tax       1935-1937         b. 10, f. 700, reel 600       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel 7000 million in the state of Sir David O. Masson       1936         b. 10, f. 701, reel 600       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel 7000 mext to the Malinowski residence       1936         b. 10, f. 701, reel 701, reel 701, reel 701       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel 7000 mext to the Malinowski residence       1936         b. 10, f. 702, reel 701, reel 701       Currey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel 702         b. 10, f. 702, reel 701, reel 702       Bainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.] 701       1914 November 723         Beutelberger, Maria       1933 May 10         b. 10, f. 703, reel 703, reel 703       1931 September		Passports and travel permits	
Legal correspondenceb. 10, f. 697, reel 6reel 6UAnton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano1924-1933, undatedb. 10, f. 698, reel 6reel 6UH. M. Inspector of Taxes1926-1938b. 10, f. 699, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax1931-1938b. 10, f. 700, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's will, and estate of Sir David O. Masson1935-1937b. 10, f. 701, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936Correspondence of Elsie Malinowski residence1936b. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]1914 November 23Beutelberger, Maria1933 May 10b. 10, f. 703, reelClarke, Edith1931 September		See: <u>Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 4</u>	
b. 10, f. 697, reel 6reel 6UAnton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano1924-1933, undatedb. 10, f. 698, reel 6reel 6UH. M. Inspector of Taxes1926-1938b. 10, f. 699, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax1931-1938b. 10, f. 700, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's will, and estate of Sir David O. Masson1935-1937b. 10, f. 701, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936b. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936b. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]1914 November 23b. 10, f. 703, reelClarke, Edith1933 May 10		See: <u>Series IV. Special Files, 1902-1946 Folder 5</u>	
6reel 6Uundatedb. 10, f. 698, reel 6reel 6UH. M. Inspector of Taxes1926-1938b. 10, f. 699, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax1931-1938b. 10, f. 700, reel 		Legal correspondence	
6reel 6Ub. 10, f. 699, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: guardianship of and covenants for Malinowski's children and income tax1931-1938b. 10, f. 700, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's will, and estate of Sir David O. Masson1935-1937b. 10, f. 701, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936b. 10, f. 701, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936Correspondence of Elsie Malinowskab. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]b. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]1914 November 23Beutelberger, Maria1933 May 10b. 10, f. 703, reelClarke, Edith1931 September		Anton Kinsele, lawyer in Bolzano	-
6reel 6Ucovenants for Malinowski's children and income taxb. 10, f. 700, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: codicil to Malinowski's will, and estate of Sir David O. Masson1935-1937b. 10, f. 701, reel 6reel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936Correspondence of Elsie Malinowskab. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]1914 November 23Beutelberger, Mariab. 10, f. 703, reelClarke, Edith1931 September		H. M. Inspector of Taxes	1926-1938
6reel 6Uwill, and estate of Sir David O. Massonb. 10, f. 701, reel Greel 6UCurrey and Company, W. D. Macpherson, re: establishment of a hostel next to the Malinowski residence1936Correspondence of Elsie Malinowskab. 10, f. 702, reel Greel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]1914 November 23Beutelberger, Maria1933 May 10b. 10, f. 703, reelClarke, Edith1931 September	, ,	J 1 J/ 1 J J	1931-1938
6reel 6U       next to the Malinowski residence         Correspondence of Elsie Malinowska         b. 10, f. 702, reel       Bainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]       1914 November 23         6reel 6U       Beutelberger, Maria       1933 May 10         b. 10, f. 703, reel       Clarke, Edith       1931 September			1935-1937
b. 10, f. 702, reel 6reel 6UBainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]1914 November 23Beutelberger, Maria1933 May 10b. 10, f. 703, reelClarke, Edith1931 September			1936
6reel 6U23Beutelberger, Maria1933 May 10b. 10, f. 703, reelClarke, Edith1931 September		Correspondence of Elsie Malinowska	
b. 10, f. 703, reel Clarke, Edith 1931 September		Bainbridge, J. P. [copy by E. R. M.]	
		Beutelberger, Maria	1933 May 10
2	b. 10, f. 703, reel 6reel 6U	Clarke, Edith	1931 September 24, n. d.

#### Correspondence of Elsie Malinowska (continued)

	Corbett, Catharine	undated
	Eagle Star and British Dominions Insurance Company	1920 October 21
b. 10, f. 704, reel 6reel 6U	Gilruth, Mrs. J. A.	1915 December 6
	Gulland, John W.	1915 October 19
	Hancock, William	1919 February 9
b. 10, f. 705, reel 6reel 6U	Johnston, Monica	undated
	Khuner, Paul	1918 February 27
b. 10, f. 706, reel 6reel 6U	Lewis, Aletta	n.y. July 8
	Lewmon, John	1918 March 4, May 7
b. 10, f. 707, reel 6reel 6U	Masson, F[lora?] M.	1912 July 9
	Masson, J. I. [incomplete]	1924 April 27
	Masson, [Mary?]	undated
b. 10, f. 708, reel 6reel 6U	Mayo, Dorothea	n.y. January 13, August 11
	C. N.	1922, 1924
b. 10, f. 709, reel 6reel 6U	R[udolf], R[osa]	1930 November 20
	Sexton, Helen	n.y. February 11
b. 10, f. 710, reel 6reel 6U	W. B. S. [Spencer, W. Baldwin]	undated
b. 10, f. 711, reel 6reel 6U	Unidentified correspondence and miscellaneous items related to Elsie Malinowska	1913-1917, 1933, undated
Co	orrespondence of Józefa Malinsowska	
b. 10, f. 712, reel 6reel 6U	Correspondence with friends and relatives	1869, 1909-1917, undated
b. 10, f. 713, reel 6reel 6U	Correspondence with C. G. Seligman about her son	1914, 1916, undated
b. 10, f. 714, reel 6reel 6U	Correspondence of others [found in Malinowski's papers]	1912-1939

## Series II: Writings, Lectures and Research Materials, 1910-1944

Series II has the following subsections: a) lectures and lecture notes; b) interviews and public statements; c) articles, introductions, and reviews; d) books and related manuscripts; e) fieldwork materials; f) notes and fragments.

"Lectures and lecture notes," "fieldwork materials," and "notes and fragments" are arranged alphabetically by subject, since many of these items are not dated. The remaining subsections are arranged chronologically, with undated material file at the end of each section.

	Lectures and lecture notes	
b. 11, f. 1, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture [fragment] to the Junior Scientific Society of Oxford: anthropology as a science, applied to the subject of war	undated
b. 11, f. 2, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes [in Polish and English]: class structure and religion	undated
	Lecture: "Cultural Contact and Morality"	
	See: Series II. Writings, Lectures and Research Materials, 1910-1944 Folder 29	-
b. 11, f. 3, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: culture	undated
b. 11, f. 4, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes [London lectures and Berkeley lectures and notes]: culture	undated
b. 11, f. 5, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture: "Culture as a Determinant of Behavior," notes, drafts, and final text delivered at Harvasrd Conference of Arts and Sciences	1936 September 7
b. 11, f. 6, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: the family	undated
b. 11, f. 7, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture: "Food Rites," complete text, in commemoration of Jane Harrison and her work	undated
	Lecture: "The Foundations of Faith and Morals," Riddell Memorial Lecture.	
	See: <u>Series II. Writings, Lectures and Research Materials, 1910-1944 Folder</u> 122	
b. 11, f. 8, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture: "Life and Lovemaking in Melanesia," in Malinowski's hand	undated
b. 11, f. 9, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: Linguistics; "general linguistic discussion summed up"	undated
b. 11, f. 10, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: Linguistics; "the power of words and words of power"	undated
b. 11, f. 11, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: Linguistics; "translation of untranslatable; words in life on paper; analysis of homonyms"	Circa 1929
b. 11, f. 12, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: "The Loss of the Third Dimension," lecture delivered to the Leonardo Society, Balliol College	1931 May 9
b. 11, f. 13, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: Magic	undated

#### Lectures and lecture notes (continued)

b. 11, f. 14, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: Magic; "elements of magic"	undated
	Lecture notes: Primitive Economics See: Series II. Writings, Lectures and Research Materials, 1910-1944 Folder 50	
b. 11, f. 15, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture [fragments]: Primitive Law; annotated text of Malinowski's conclusions	undated
b. 11, f. 16, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture outline [typed]: Primitive Warfare; for the Tavistock Psychological Clinic	1937 November 9
b. 11, f. 17, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture [fragment]: Race; three copies, includes a questionnaire	undated
b. 11, f. 18, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture and synopses of lectures: Race and Education	undated
b. 11, f. 19, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes and outlines: Race and Education; material for South African addresses	n.y. July
b. 11, f. 20, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: Religion	undated
b. 11, f. 21, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture Notes: Religion, Magic, and Science	undated
b. 11, f. 22, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes [one page]: A Sense of Community	undated
b. 11, f. 23, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture and lecture notes: Sex; later incorporated into <i>The Sexual Life of Savages</i>	1923, undated
b. 11, f. 24, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture: "Sex in Modern Life"	n.y. July 24
	Lectures of the Trobriands, concerning the method of field work and land tenure	
	See: <u>Series II. Writings, Lectures and Research Materials, 1910-1944 Folder</u> <u>188</u>	
b. 11, f. 25, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: War; "conclusions of lecture V"	undated
b. 11, f. 26, reel 6reel 6U	Lecture notes: War and Socialism; "war and socialism in Australia," "socialism in Germany before and during the war"	undated
Int	erviews and Public Statements	
b. 11, f. 27, reel 6reel 6U	Records of Conferences of the British Social Hygiene Council and the Board of Study for the Preparation of Missionaries, kept by Malinowski; notes on speeches by others, notes for a speech by Malinowski, lists of participants	1928, 1930, 1931
b. 11, f. 28, reel 6reel 6U	Report of the Conference of the Board of Study for the Preparation of Missionaries and the British Social Hygiene Council, held at High Leigh [includes the text of discussions, memorandum, and conclusions]	1928 October 5-9

#### Interviews and Public Statements (continued)

b. 11, f. 29, reel 6reel 6U	Report of the Conference of the Board of Study for the Preparation of Missionaries and the British Social Hygiene Council [includes statements by Malinowski and the text of the discussions]	1930 January 10
b. 12, f. 30, reel 6reel 6U	"Primitive Science and Religion;" complete text and six drafts of a broadcast talk, criticisms from listeners English	1930 October 26
b. 12, f. 31, reel 6reel 6U	Summary of dialogue on African education, B. Malinowski and I. Schapera	1936 January 15
b. 12, f. 32, reel 6reel 6U	"Personal Opinions" on the comtemporary world situation, notes and three typed drafts with corrections, Harvard Tercentenary English	1936 August 21
b. 12, f. 33, reel 6reel 6U	Response by Malinowski to a questionnaire [copy included] re: a supreme court of organized learning; issued at the Harvard Tercentenary of Arts and Sciences	1936
b. 12, f. 34, reel 6reel 6U	Notes and outlines on the debate between Malinowski and A. Radcliffe- Brown; introductory remarks and arguments on each side, with annotations by Malinowski	1938 June 17
b. 12, f. 35, reel 6reel 6U	Interview of Malinowski by Eleanor Kittredge: "Human Evolution-Where Does It Lead Us Now?," typed script [with corrections] of article for <i>Ultra</i> Magazine [expanded version of "An Anthropologist looks at War," <i>New</i> <i>York Times Magazine</i> , Oct. 12 1941]	1941 December 8
b. 12, f. 36, reel 6reel 6U	Minutes recorded by Malinowski at a meeting at Raymond Firth's; discussion of anthropological method attended by Schapera, Bateson, and others	undated
b. 12, f. 37, reel 6reel 6U	Notes for a radio broadcast on anthropology and human experience	n.y., n.m., ″Tuesday, the 8th″
b. 12, f. 38, reel 6reel 6U	Text of a dialogue between Malinowski and K. F. Mather on war, property and the family; Handwritten notes and typed script	undated
Artio	cles, Introductions, and Reviews	
b. 12, f. 39, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Two Representative Tribes of Queensland</i> by John Matthew in <i>Man</i>	1910 September
b. 12, f. 40, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>The Tribal and Intertribal Relations in Australia,</i> by G. C. Wheeler, in <i>Man</i>	1911 February
b. 12, f. 41, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Grundlinien einerVergleichung der Religionen und Mythologien der AustronesischenVolker</i> and of <i>Die Mythologie derAustonesischen Volker</i> , by P. W. Schmidt, in <i>Folk-Lore</i>	1912 March 31
b. 12, f. 42, reel 6reel 6U	"Tribal Male Associations of the Australian Aborigines," reprinted from the <i>Bulletin de l'Académie des Sciences de Cracovie</i> English	1912 April-June
b. 12, f. 43, reel 6reel 6U	Review of Across Australia, by Baldwin Spencer and F. J. Gillen, in Folk-Lore	1913 July 1
b. 12, f. 44, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Les Formes Elémentaire de la Vie Religieuse,</i> By E. Durkheim, in <i>Folk-Lore</i>	1913 December 31

b. 12, f. 45, reel 6reel 6U	Review of Rest Days; A Sociological Study, by Hutton Webster, in Man	1914 March
b. 12, f. 46, reel 6reel 6U	Review of Der Mensch und Seine Kulter, by Neophilosophos Tis, in Man	1914 May
b. 12, f. 47, reel 6reel 6U	"The Natives of Mailu: Preliminary results of the Robert Mond Research Work in British New Guinea," reprinted from <i>Transactions of the Royal</i> <i>Society of South Australia</i> , vol. xxxix English	1915
b. 12, f. 48, reel 6reel 6U	Letter to the editor regarding article by Mr. Ormsby-Gore on anthropology and administration, in <i>Nature</i>	1916 November 24
b. 12, f. 49, reel 6reel 6U	"Kula; the Circulating Exchange of Valuables in the Archipelagos of Eastern New Guinea," <i>Man</i> English	1920 July
b. 12, f. 50, reel 6reel 6U	"The Primitive Economics of the Trobriand Islanders," galley proof and reprint from <i>The Economic Journal</i> English	1921 March
b. 12, f. 51, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>The Group Mind,</i> by William McDougall, in <u>Man</u>	1921 July
b. 12, f. 52, reel 6reel 6U	"Ethnology and the Study of Society," <i>Economica</i> English	1922 October
b. 12, f. 53, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>The Golden Bough: A Study in Magic and Religion,</i> by Sir James George Frazer, in <i>Nature</i>	1923 May 19
b. 12, f. 54, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Die Kultur der Gegenwart: ihre Entwicklung and ihre Ziele</i> , by Paul Hinneberg, in <i>Nature</i>	1923 September 1
b. 12, f. 55, reel 6reel 6U	"The Problem of Meaning in Primitive Languages," reprinted from <i>The Meaning of Meaning</i> by C. K. Ogden and I. A. Richards [with annotations by Malinowski] English	1923
b. 12, f. 56, reel 6reel 6U	"Psycho-analysis and Anthropology," <i>Psych</i> e English	1924 April
b. 13, f. 57, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Le Monde Social des fourmis, comparé à celui de l'homme</i> , by Auguste Forel, and resultant letters to the editor, in <i>Nature</i>	1924 July 19, August 23
b. 13, f. 58, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Leaves from the Golden Bough, by Lady Frazer</i> , proof with corrections, for <i>Nature</i>	1924 December 13
b. 13, f. 59, reel 6reel 6U	Mutterrechtliche Familie und Ödipus-Komplex [published in <i>Psyche</i> as "Psycho-analysis and Anthropology"], proof with corrections for <i>Imago</i>	1924
b. 13, f. 60, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>The Children of the Sun</i> , by W. J. Perry, first draft [for <i>Nature</i> ]	1924
b. 13, f. 61, reel 6reel 6U	Review of Folk-Lore in the Old Testament: Studies in Comparative Religion, Legend, and Law, by Sir James George Frazer, proof with corrections for Nature	1924

b.13, f. 63, reel"The Forces of Law and Order in a Primitive Community," reprint of discourse delivered to the Royal Institution of Great Britain English1925 February 13b.13, f. 64, reelReview of The Social and Political Systems of Central Polynesia, by Robert W.1925 June 13b.13, f. 64, reelReview of six titles in The History of Civilization Series, in, proof and final oreel 6U1925 July 11b.13, f. 65, reelReview of six titles in The History of Civilization Series, in, proof and final oreel 6U1925 July 11b.13, f. 66, reelReview of Primitive Law by E. Sidney Hartland, in Nature1925 August 15b.13, f. 66, reel"Forschungen in einer mutterrechtlichen Gemeinschaft," Zeitschrift Für öreel 6U1925 December Völker-psychologie Und Soziologie Englishb.13, f. 69, reel"Magic, Science and Religion," Science, Religion, and Reality, ed. by J. Needham English1925b.13, f. 70, reel"Magic, Science and Religion," Science, Religion, and Reality, ed. by J. Needham English1925b.13, f. 70, reel"Magic, Science and Religion," Science, Religion, and Reality, ed. by J. Needham English1925b.13, f. 71, reelReviews of The Races of Man and their Distribution, by A. C. Haddon; of Science, by E. A. Wiggam; The Southern Seas: Wanderings of A Naturalist, by Dr. W. Ramasy Smith; and The Central Caribs, by William Curtis Farabee; galigi proofs for Nature1926 Aprilb.13, f. 71, reelReview of the The Threshold of the Pacific, by Dr. C. E. Fox, handwritten and typed drafts for The [London?] Times1926 Aprilb.13, f. 72, reel"The Role of Mythin Life" Psyche English1	b. 13, f. 62, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Die Ursprunge der Lyrik,</i> by Heinz Werner [for <i>Mind</i> ?]	Circa 1924
Greel 6UWilliamson, in <i>The New Statesman</i> b. 13, f. 65, reelReview of six titles in <i>The History of Civilization Series</i> , in , proof and final printed copy <i>Nature</i> 1925 July 11b. 13, f. 66, reelReview of <i>Primitive Law</i> by E. Sidney Hartland, in <i>Nature</i> 1925 August 15b. 13, f. 66, reel"Forschungen in einer mutterrechtlichen Gemeinschaft," <i>Zeitschrift Für Völker-psychologie Und Soziologie</i> English1925 Septemberb. 13, f. 67, reel"Forschungen in einer mutterrechtlichen Gemeinschaft," <i>Zeitschrift Für Völker-psychologie Und Soziologie</i> English1925 Decemberb. 13, f. 69, reelReview of <i>Primitive Labour</i> , by L. H. Dudley Buxton, typescript and reprint [with annotations] from <i>Nature</i> 1925b. 13, f. 69, reel"Magic, Science and Religion," <i>Science, Religion, and Reality</i> , ed. by J. Needham English1925b. 13, f. 70, reel"Magic, Science and Religion," typed extract for Cambridge Essays on Science [ca. 1925][ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 71, reelReviews of <i>The Races of Man and their Distribution</i> , by A. C. Haddon; <i>Pygmies and Bushmen of the Kalahari</i> , by S. S. Dornan; <i>The New Decalogue</i> of Science, by E. A. Wiggam; <i>The Southern Sea: Wanderings of a Naturalist</i> by Dr. W. Ramsay Smith, and <i>The Central Caribs</i> , by William Curtis Farabee; galley proofs for <i>Nature</i> 1926 October fereel 6Ub. 13, f. 72, reel"The Role of Myth in Life" <i>Psyche</i> English1926 October Englishb. 13, f. 74, reel"The Life of Culture" <i>Psyche</i> English1926 October Englishb. 13, f. 74, reel"The Life of Culture" <i>Psyche</i> English1926b. 13, f. 74, reel"Ant		discourse delivered to the Royal Institution of Great Britain	1925 February 13
Greel 6Uprinted copyNature1925 August 15b. 13, f. 66, reel dreel 6UReview of Primitive Law by E. Sidney Hartland, inNature1925 August 15b. 13, f. 67, reel dreel 6U"Forschungen in einer mutterrechtlichen Gemeinschaft," Zeitschrift Für Völker-psychologie Und Soziologie English1925 Septemberb. 13, f. 68, reel oreel 6UReview of Primitive Labour, by L. H. Dudley Buxton, typescript and reprint (With annotations) from Nature1925 December 26b. 13, f. 69, reel oreel 6U"Magic, Science and Religion," Science, Religion, and Reality, ed. by J. Needham English1925b. 13, f. 70, reel oreel 6U"Magic, Science and Religion," Sped extract for Cambridge Essays on Science English[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 70, reel oreel 6UReviews of The Races of Man and their Distribution, by A. C. Haddon; Pygmies and Bushmen of the Kalahari, by S. S. Dornan; The New Decalogue of Science, by E. A. Wiggam; The Southern Seas: Wanderings of a Naturalist, by Dr. W. Ramsay Smith, and The Central Caribs, by William Curtis Farabee; galley proofs for Nature[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 72, reel oreel 6U"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 73, reel oreel 6U"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 75, reel oreel 6U"Anthropology," with annotation by the author, entry in The Encyclopedia Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 75, reel oreel 6U"Psychoalaytis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 76,			1925 June 13
Greel 6U"Forschungen in einer mutterrechtlichen Gemeinschaft," Zeitschrift Für Völker-psychologie Und Soziologie English1925 Septemberb. 13, f. 68, reel 6reel 6UReview of Primitive Labour, by L. H. Dudley Buxton, typescript and reprint (with annotations) from Nature1925 December 26b. 13, f. 69, reel 6reel 6U"Magic, Science and Religion," Science, Religion, and Reality, ed. by J. Needham English1925b. 13, f. 70, reel 6reel 6U"Magic, Science and Religion," Science, Religion, and Reality, ed. by J. Needham English1925b. 13, f. 70, reel 6reel 6U"Magic, Science and Religion," typed extract for Cambridge Essays on Science Eca. 1925?][ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 71, reel 6reel 6UReviews of The Races of Man and their Distribution, by A. C. Haddon; Pygmies and Bushmen of the Kalahari, by S. S. Dornan; The New Decalogue of Science, by E. A. Wiggam; The Southern Seas: Wanderings of a Naturalist, by Dr. W. Ramsay Smith; and The Central Caribs, by William Curtis Farabee; galley proofs for Nature[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 72, reel 6reel 6U"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 73, reel 6reel 6U"The Life of Culture" Psyche English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 74, reel 6reel 6U"Anthropology," with annotation by the author, entry in The Encyclopedia Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 76, reel 6reel 6U"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 76, reel 6reel 6U"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclo			1925 July 11
Greel 6UVölker-psychologie Und Soziologie English1925 December 26b. 13, f. 68, reel Greel 6UReview of Primitive Labour, by L. H. Dudley Buxton, typescript and reprint [with annotations] from Nature1925 December 26b. 13, f. 69, reel Greel 6U"Magic, Science and Religion," Science, Religion, and Reality, ed. by J. Bedham English1925b. 13, f. 70, reel Greel 6U"Magic, Science and Religion," typed extract for Cambridge Essays on Science English[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 70, reel Greel 6U"Magic, Science and Religion," typed extract for Cambridge Essays on Science English[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 71, reel Greel 6UReviews of The Races of Man and their Distribution, by A. C. Haddon; Pygmies and Bushmen of the Kalahari, by S. S. Dornan; The New Decalogue of Science, by E. A. Wiggam; The Southern Seas: Wanderings of a Naturalist, galley proofs for Nature[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 72, reel Greel 6UReview for the The Threshold of the Pacific, by Dr. C. E. Fox, handwritten and top Dr. W. Ramsay Smith; and The Central Caribs, by William Curtis Farabee; galley proofs for Nature1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 73, reel Greel 6U"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 74, reel Greel 6U"The Life of Culture" Psyche English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 75, reel Greel 6U"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 76, reel Greel 6U"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannicaarticles for in the author's hand English1926 <td></td> <td>Review of <i>Primitive Law</i> by E. Sidney Hartland, in <i>Nature</i></td> <td>1925 August 15</td>		Review of <i>Primitive Law</i> by E. Sidney Hartland, in <i>Nature</i>	1925 August 15
Greel 6U[with annotations] from Nature26b. 13, f. 69, reel"Magic, Science and Religion," Science, Religion, and Reality, ed. by J. Needham English1925b. 13, f. 70, reel"Magic, Science and Religion," typed extract for Cambridge Essays on Science English[ca. 1925?]b. 13, f. 70, reel"Magic, Science and Religion," typed extract for Cambridge Essays on Science English[ca. 1925?]b. 13, f. 71, reelReviews of The Races of Man and their Distribution, by A. C. Haddon; Pygmies and Bushmen of the Kalahari, by S. S. Dornan; The New Decalogue of Science, by E. A. Wiggam; The Southern Seas: Wanderings of a Naturalist, by Dr. W. Ramsay Smith; and The Central Caribs, by William Curtis Farabee; galley proofs for Nature[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 72, reelReview for the The Threshold of the Pacific, by Dr. C. E. Fox, handwritten and foreel 6U[ca. 1926]b. 13, f. 73, reel"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche English1926 Aprilb. 13, f. 74, reel"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 75, reel"Anthropology," with annotation by the author, entry in The Encyclopedia Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 76, reel"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannica; 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 77, reel"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannica; 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 77, reel"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannica; 01926b. 13, f. 77, reel <td></td> <td>Völker-psychologie Und Soziologie</td> <td>1925 September</td>		Völker-psychologie Und Soziologie	1925 September
Greel 6UNeedham Englishb. 13, f. 70, reel"Magic, Science and Religion,"typed extract for Cambridge Essays on Science [ca. 1925?] and Religion [with corrections] Englishb. 13, f. 71, reelReviews of The Races of Man and their Distribution, by A. C. Haddon; Pygmies and Bushmen of the Kalahari, by S. S. Dornan; The New Decalogue of Science, by E. A. Wiggam; The Southern Seas: Wanderings of a Naturalist, by Dr. W. Ramsay Smith; and The Central Caribs, by William Curtis Farabee; galley proofs for Natureb. 13, f. 72, reelReview for the The Threshold of the Pacific, by Dr. C. E. Fox, handwritten and typed drafts for The [London?] Timesb. 13, f. 73, reel"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche Englishb. 13, f. 74, reel"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche Englishb. 13, f. 74, reel"The Role of Culture" Psyche Englishb. 13, f. 75, reel"Anthropology," with annotation by the author, entry in The Encyclopedia Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. Englishb. 13, f. 76, reel"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannicaarticles for in the author's hand Englishb. 13, f. 77, reel"Primitive Law and Order," first draft typed and in the author's hand, and English			
6reel 6Uand Religion [with corrections] English[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 71, reel 6reel 6UReviews of The Races of Man and their Distribution, by A. C. Haddon; Pygmies and Bushmen of the Kalahari, by S. S. Dornan; The New Decalogue of Science, by E. A. Wiggam; The Southern Seas: Wanderings of a Naturalist, by Dr. W. Ramsay Smith; and The Central Caribs, by William Curtis Farabee; galley proofs for Nature[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 72, reel 6reel 6UReview for the The Threshold of the Pacific, by Dr. C. E. Fox, handwritten and typed drafts for The [London?] Times[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 73, reel 6reel 6U"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche English1926 Aprilb. 13, f. 74, reel 6reel 6U"The Life of Culture" Psyche English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 75, reel 6reel 6U"Anthropology," with annotation by the author, entry in The Encyclopedia Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 75, reel 6reel 6U"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannicaarticles for in the author's hand English1926b. 13, f. 76, reel 6reel 6U"Primitive Law and Order," first draft typed and in the author's hand, and English1926?]		Needham	1925
6reel 6UPygmies and Bushmen of the Kalahari, by S. S. Dornan; The New Decalogue of Science, by E. A. Wiggam; The Southern Seas: Wanderings of a Naturalist, by Dr. W. Ramsay Smith; and The Central Caribs, by William Curtis Farabee; galley proofs for Natureb. 13, f. 72, reelReview for the The Threshold of the Pacific, by Dr. C. E. Fox, handwritten and typed drafts for The [London?] Times[ca. 1925]b. 13, f. 73, reel"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche English1926 Aprilb. 13, f. 74, reel"The Life of Culture" Psyche English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 74, reel"Anthropology," with annotation by the author, entry in The Encyclopedia Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 75, reel 6reel 6U"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannicaarticles for in the author's hand English1926b. 13, f. 75, reel 6reel 6U"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannicaarticles for in the author's hand English1926		and Religion [with corrections]	[ca. 1925?]
6reel 6Utyped drafts for The [London?] Timesb. 13, f. 73, reel 6reel 6U"The Role of Myth in Life" Psyche English1926 Aprilb. 13, f. 74, reel 6reel 6U"The Life of Culture" Psyche English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 74, reel 6reel 6U"Anthropology," with annotation by the author, entry in The Encyclopedia Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 76, reel 6reel 6U"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannicaarticles for in the author's hand English1926b. 13, f. 77, reel 6reel 6U"Primitive Law and Order," first draft typed and in the author's hand, and typed copy for the printer [published in Nature, Vol. 117?][1926?]		<i>Pygmies and Bushmen of the Kalahari</i> , by S. S. Dornan; <i>The New Decalogue of Science</i> , by E. A. Wiggam; <i>The Southern Seas: Wanderings of a Naturalist</i> , by Dr. W. Ramsay Smith; and <i>The Central Caribs</i> , by William Curtis Farabee;	[ca. 1925]
6reel 6UEnglishb. 13, f. 74, reel 6reel 6U"The Life of Culture" <i>Psyche</i> English1926 Octoberb. 13, f. 75, reel 6reel 6U"Anthropology," with annotation by the author, entry in <i>The Encyclopedia</i> <i>Britannica</i> , 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 76, reel 6reel 6U"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of <i>The Encyclopedia</i> <i>Britannicaa</i> rticles for in the author's hand English1926b. 13, f. 77, reel 6reel 6U"Primitive Law and Order," first draft typed and in the author's hand, and typed copy for the printer [published in <i>Nature</i> , Vol. 117?][1926?]			[ca. 1925]
6reel 6UEnglishb. 13, f. 75, reel 6reel 6U"Anthropology," with annotation by the author, entry in <i>The Encyclopedia</i> Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. English1926b. 13, f. 76, reel 6reel 6U"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of <i>The Encyclopedia</i> Britannicaarticles for in the author's hand English1926b. 13, f. 77, reel 6reel 6U"Primitive Law and Order," first draft typed and in the author's hand, and typed copy for the printer [published in Nature, Vol. 117?][1926?]			1926 April
6reel 6UBritannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140. Englishb. 13, f. 76, reel"Psychoanalysis" and "Psychology," notes for drafts of The Encyclopedia Britannicaarticles for in the author's hand English1926b. 13, f. 77, reel"Primitive Law and Order," first draft typed and in the author's hand, and typed copy for the printer [published in Nature, Vol. 117?][1926?]		•	1926 October
6reel 6UBritannicaarticles for in the author's hand Englishb. 13, f. 77, reel 6reel 6U"Primitive Law and Order," first draft typed and in the author's hand, and typed copy for the printer [published in Nature, Vol. 117?]		Britannica, 13th edition, pp. 131-140.	1926
6reel 6U typed copy for the printer [published in <i>Nature</i> , Vol. 117?]		Britannicaarticles for in the author's hand	1926
		typed copy for the printer [published in <i>Nature</i> , Vol. 117?]	[1926?]

b. 13, f. 78, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Australian Totemism,</i> by Geza Roheim, typed draft for the <i>Times Literary Supplement</i>	[ca. 1926?]
b. 14, f. 79, reel 6reel 6U	"Prenuptial Intercourse between the Sexes in the Trobriand Islands, N. W. Melanesia," reprinted from <i>The Psychoanalytic Review</i> [became Chapter III of <i>Sexual Lives of Savages</i> ] English	1927 January
b. 14, f. 80, reel 6reel 6U	"Lunar and Seasonal Calendar in the Trobriands," reprinted from the <i>Journal of the Royal Anthropological Institute</i> , Vol. LVII English	1927 January- June
b. 14, f. 81, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Race and History</i> , by Eugene Pittard, in <i>The New Republic</i>	1927 March 16
b. 14, f. 82, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Ritual and Belief in Morocco,</i> by Edward Westermarck, galley proof for <i>Nature</i>	1927
b. 14, f. 83, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>The Mythology of All Races, Vol. IV, Finno-Ugric, Siberian</i> ; by Uno Holmberg, in <i>The Saturday Review of Literature</i>	1928 April 7
b. 14, f. 84, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>The Mothers: a Study of the Origins of Sentiments and Institutions,</i> by Robert Briffault, and <i>The Mystic Rose: a Study of Primitive Marriage and</i> <i>of Primitive Thought in its Bearing on Marriage,</i> by Earnest Crawley, revised by T. Besterman; galley proofs for <i>Nature</i>	1928 June 28
b. 14, f. 85, reel 6reel 6U	"The Anthropological Study of Sex," drafts [in the hand of Raymond Firth?] for Berlin Congress English	[ca. 1928?]
b. 14, f. 86, reel 6reel 6U	"The Anthropological Study of Sex," <i>Verhandlungen de I. Internationalen Kongresses Für Sexualforschung</i> [Berlin vom 10 bis 16 Oktober 1926] English	1928
b. 14, f. 87, reel 6reel 6U	Review of the Kiwal Papuans of British New Guinea, by Gunnar Landtman, in Folk-Lore, typescript, proof and final copy	1929 December 18
b. 14, f. 88, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Are We Civilized? Human Culture in Perspective</i> , by Robert Lowie, in <i>The Listener</i> , typescript, proof, and final copy	1929 December 18
b. 14, f. 89, reel 6reel 6U	"Kinship," proof of encyclopedia entry, <i>The Encyclopedia Britannica,</i> 14th edition English	1929
b. 14, f. 90, reel 6reel 6U	"Marriage," handwritted draft of the article for <i>The Encyclopedia Britannica,</i> with corrections English	Circa 1929
b. 14, f. 91, reel 6reel 6U	"Marriage," reprinted from <i>The Encyclopedia Britannica,</i> 14th edition English	1929
b. 14, f. 92, reel 6reel 6U	"Practical Anthropology," printed copy with annotations [ <i>Africa</i> ] English	1929
b. 14, f. 93, reel 6reel 6U	"Kinship <i>," Man</i> English	1930 February
b. 14, f. 94, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>The Evolution of Modern Marriage</i> , by F Müller-Lyer, in <i>The Listener</i> , typescript and final copy	1930 April 2

b. 14, f. 95, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>"Fasti" of Ovid</i> , edited with translation and commentary by Sir James George Frazer, in <i>Nature</i> , typescript, proof and final copy	1930 June 7
b. 14, f. 96, reel 6reel 6U	"Race and Labour," <i>The Listener</i> English	1930 July 16
b. 14, f. 97, reel 6reel 6U	"Race and Labour," notes on Buel; fragments of early typed drafts with corrections English	[ca. 1930]
b. 14, f. 98, reel 6reel 6U	The Colour Bar, précis of the article "Race and Labour" in <i>The Listener</i> , with corrections	[ca. 1930]
b. 14, f. 99, reel 6reel 6U	"Science and Religion," <i>The Listener,</i> proof sheets and printed final copy English	1930 October 29
b. 14, f. 100, reel 6reel 6U	"The Rationalization of Anthropology and Administration," <i>Africa</i> English	1930 October
b. 14, f. 101, reel 6reel 6U	Foreward to The Red Men of Nigeria by James Rhodes Wilson-Haffenden	[1930]
b. 14, f. 102, reel 6reel 6U	Preface to <i>The Primitive Mind and Modern Civilization,</i> by Charles Roberts Aldrich, typed draft and proof	1930
b. 14, f. 103, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>East Africa in Transition</i> [a review of the Commission on Closer Union of the Dependencies in Easter and Central Africa] [for <i>Africa</i> ?]	[1930?]
b. 14, f. 104, reel 6reel 6U	"The Present Crisis in Marriage," [symposium on marriage], <i>The Listener,</i> galley proof and final copy English	1931 January 7
b. 14, f. 105, reel 6reel 6U	"Havelock Ellis," <i>Birth Control Review</i> English	1931 March
b. 14, f. 106, reel 6reel 6U	Review of Descriptive Sociology or Groups of Sociological Facts. Classified and arranged by Herbert Spencer. Division 1, No. 4, Part 2-A: African Races. Compiled and abstracted by Emil Torday. In The New Statesman and Nation	1931 March 14
b. 14, f. 107, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Descriptive Sociology or Groups of Sociological Facts. Classified and arranged by Herbert Spencer.</i> Division 1, No. 4, Part 2-A: <i>African Races.</i> Compiled and abstracted by Emil Torday. First draft, galley proof, and final copy in <i>Nature</i>	1931 May 2
b. 14, f. 108, reel 6reel 6U	"The Colour Bar," notes, fragments, typed drafts with corrections English	[1931]
b. 14, f. 109, reel 6reel 6U	"The Colour Bar: A Plea for an Effective Colour Bar," galley proof and printed copy, <i>The Spectator</i> English	1931 June 27
b. 15, f. 110, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Instinct and Intuition: a Study in Mental Duality,</i> by G. B. Dibblee, in <i>Nature</i>	1931 July
b. 15, f. 111, reel 6reel 6U	"Culture," reprint from <i>The Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences</i> and galley proof with corrections English	[1931]

b. 15, f. 112, reel 6reel 6U	Introduction to <i>The Sorcerers of Dobu</i> by Red F. Fortune, typed copy with corrections and proof	1931
b. 15, f. 113, reel 6reel 6U	"Personal Problems," [symposium on marriage], <i>The Listener,</i> galley proofs and copy of a letter to the editor English	[1931]
b. 15, f. 114, reel 6reel 6U	"Anthropology and Native Administration," unsigned "leader" [written by Malinowski] continuing a discussion of the issues raised in his review, "The Anthropology of Africa," for <i>Nature</i> English	Circa 1931
b. 15, f. 115, reel 6reel 6U	"Parenthood, the Basis of Social Structure," typed copy with corrections [for <i>The New Generation</i> , ed. by V. F. Calverton and S. D. Schmalhausen?] English	[1931?]
b. 15, f. 116, reel 6reel 6U	"The Work and Magic of Prosperity in the Trobriand Islands," typed copy, proof, illustrations, and printed copy in <i>Mensch en Maatschappij</i> English	[1933]
b. 15, f. 117, reel 6reel 6U	"The Family, Past and Present," <i>The New Era in Home and School</i> English	1934 November
b. 15, f. 118, reel 6reel 6U	Introduction to Law and Order in Polynesia by H. Ian Hogbin, reprint	[1934]
b. 15, f. 119, reel 6reel 6U	"Professor Malinowski in Africa" in <i>Birth Control News,</i> with text of letter from Malinowski to Dr. Marie Stopes English	1935 January
b. 15, f. 120, reel 6reel 6U	Preface to <i>The Cassubian Civilization</i> , by F. Lorentz, A Fischer, and T. Lehr-Spławiński, proofs with corrections	1935 June
b. 15, f. 121, reel 6reel 6U	"The Foundations of Faith and Morals. An Anthropological Analysis of Primitive Beliefs and Conduct with Special Reference to the Fundamental Problems of Religion and Ethics," Riddell Memorial Lecture, University of Durham; galley proofs English	[1935 - 1936]
b. 15, f. 122, reel 6reel 6U	"The Foundations of Faith and Morals. An Anthropological Analysis of Primitive Beliefs and Conduct with Special Reference to the Fundamental Problems of Religion and Ethics," Riddell Memorial Lecture, University of Durham; proofs and final printed copy English	1936
b. 15, f. 123, reel 6reel 6U	Review of [ <i>Western Civilization and the Natives of South Africa</i> ] by Isaac Schapera; typed notes and two typed drafts	1936 January
	"Culture as a Determinant of Behavior" English See: <u>Series II. Writings, Lectures and Research Materials, 1910-1944 Folder 5</u>	
b. 15, f. 124, reel 6reel 6U	"Native Education and Culture Contact," typed outline, early and final drafts with corrections [for <i>International Review of Missions</i> ?] English	1936
b. 15, f. 125, reel 6reel 6U	"Native Education and Culture Contact," two proofs with corrections and a reprint from the <i>International Review of Missions</i> English	1936 October

b. 16, f. 126, reel 6reel 6U	"The Deadly Issue," oration delivered at the Harvard Tercentenary celebration, published in <i>Atlantic Monthly</i> , proofs English	1936 December
b. 16, f. 127, reel 6reel 6U	"Anthropology as the Basis of Social Science," reprint from <i>Human Affairs</i> English	[1937]
b. 16, f. 128, reel 6reel 6U	Foreward for <i>Coming Into Being Among the Australian Aborigines</i> by M. F. Ashley-Montagu, reprint	1937
b. 16, f. 129, reel 6reel 6U	"A Sociological Analysis of the Rationale of the Prohibited Degrees in Marriage," carbon copy with corrections English	1938 July 26
b. 16, f. 130, reel 6reel 6U	Review of [ <i>The Origin of the Inequality of the Social Classes</i> ], by Gunnar Landtman, accompanied by letter	1938 September 6
b. 16, f. 131, reel 6reel 6U	"Introductory Essay on the Anthropology of Changing African Cultures," <i>Methods of Study of Culture Contact in Africa</i> [Memorandum XV of the International Institute of African Languages and Cultures], proofs and early typed draft English	1938
b. 16, f. 132, reel 6reel 6U	"Introductory Essay on the Anthropology of Changing African Cultures," reprint from <i>Methods of Study of Culture Contact in Africa</i> [Memorandum XV of the International Institute of African Languages and Cultures] English	1938
b. 16, f. 133, reel 6reel 6U	"A Nation-Wide Intelligence Service," notes, typed fragments, and final printed copy in <i>First Year's Work by Mass Observation</i> English	1938
b. 16, f. 134, reel 6reel 6U	"The Scientific Basis of Applied Anthropology," [VIII Volta Conference, Rome, 1938 Oct 4-11], published by Reale Accademia D'Itlaia; proof and final copy English	1938
b. 16, f. 135, reel 6reel 6U	"Modern Anthropolgy and European Rule in Africa," [VII Volta Conference, Rome, 1938 Oct 4-11], published by Reale Accademia D'Italia; proof and final copy English	1938
b. 16, f. 136, reel 6reel 6U	Preface to Peasant Life in China, by Hsiao-Tung Fei, typed draft and proof	1938
b. 16, f. 137, reel 6reel 6U	"Prawo i zwyczaj" [law and custom], typescript of article in Polish [for <i>Przeglad Socjologiczn</i> y] English	[1938?]
b. 16, f. 138, reel 6reel 6U	"An Anthropological Analysis of War," with annotations by the author, reprint from <i>The American Journal of Sociology</i> English	1941 January
b. 16, f. 139, reel 6reel 6U	Introduction to <i>Married Life in an African Tribe</i> , by Isaac Schapera, galley proof	1941 March
b. 16, f. 140, reel 6reel 6U	"Man's Culture and Man's Behavior," <i>Sigma Xi Quarterly</i> English	1941 October

b. 16, f. 141, reel 6reel 6U	Review of the <i>Cheyenne Way: Conflict and Case Law in Primitive Jurisprudence,</i> by K. N. Llewellyn and E. Adamson Hoebel, in <i>Lawyers Guild Review</i> [published posthumously]	1942 May
b. 16, f. 142, reel 6reel 6U	"Human Nature, Culture, and Freedom," [Sigma Xi lecture at Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, ca. 1940?], published posthumously withe the added title "A Revaluation of Our Civilization" English	[1944?]
b. 17, f. 143, reel 6reel 6U	"Aping the Ape," one of five proposed titles for an imagined conversation on love and marriage English	undated
b. 17, f. 144, reel 6reel 6U	The Dynamics of Contemporary Diffusion, printed summary in outline form [for the Congrès International de Sciences Anthropologiques et Ethnologiques, Copenhagen, 1939?]	undated
b. 17, f. 145, reel 6reel 6U	Introduction to [ <i>Africa Drums</i> ?] by Captain Richard St Barbe Baker, two typed drafts with corrections	undated
b. 17, f. 146, reel 6reel 6U	Introduction to a book on nomadism [published in Polish?] by Feliks Gross, typed draft	undated
b. 17, f. 147, reel 6reel 6U	"The History of Kinship as an Anthropological Problem," typed draft with corrections English	undated
b. 17, f. 148, reel 6reel 6U	"Kinship" [as dictated to and in the hand of Elsie Malinowska] English	undated
b. 17, f. 149, reel 6reel 6U	"Misbehaviorism. A Study of the Misuse of Science in Sex" [unpublished?]; notes, outlines, and four typed drafts with corrections English	undated
b. 17, f. 150, reel 6reel 6U	"The Natives of New Guinea," manuscript in Malinowski's hand and typed copy of final draft English	undated
b. 17, f. 151, reel 6reel 6U	Review of <i>Ideal Marriage</i> , by Theodoor Hendrik van de Velde, typed draft	Undated [ca. 1926-1930]
b. 17, f. 152, reel 6reel 6U	Review [rough first draft] of a volume [possibly <i>Social Organization</i> by W. H. R. Rivers, edited by W. J. Perry] in the History of Civilization Series	undated
b. 17, f. 153, reel 6reel 6U	"A Savage Myth of Incest. Some Results of Psycho-analytic Theory Applied in Anthropological Field Work," draft in the hand of Elsie Malinowska and incomplete typed drafts English	undated
b. 17, f. 154, reel 6reel 6U	"Sociology and Religion," essay on Durkheim, first draft in Malinowski's hand English	undated
Воо	ks and Related Manuscripts	
	Argonauts of the Western Pacific (1922)	
b. 18, f. 155, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscript; notes on the "Kula," schematic conception of the book, which was originally to bear the latter title	undated

#### Books and Related Manuscripts > Argonauts of the Western Pacific (1922) (continued)

b. 18, f. 156, reel 6reel 6U	Author's copy with annotations and notes	1922
b. 18, f. 157, reel 6reel 6U	Copy dedicated to Malinowski's "collaborator" [Elsie Malinowska?]	1922 July 20
	Reviews of <i>Argonauts of the Western Pacific</i> See: Series III. Writings of Others, 1910-1939 Folder 2 <u>ref1150</u>	
	See: Series III. Writings of Others, 1910-1939 Folder 22 ref1170	
Crim	ne and Custom in Savage Society (1926)	
b. 18, f. 158, reel 6reel 6U	Rough Proof	1926 April 14
b. 19, f. 159, reel 6reel 6U	Author's copy [no. 1]	1926
b. 19, f. 160, reel 6reel 6U	Author's copy [no. 2]	1926
Sexa	and Repression in Savage Society (1927)	
b. 19, f. 161, reel 6reel 6U	Author's copy [no. 1] with annotations and notes	1927
b. 19, f. 162, reel 6reel 6U	Author's copy [no. 2]	1927
The	Sexual Life of Savages (1929)	
b. 20, f. 163, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscripts: outline of chapters I-VII, notes for later chapters	undated
b. 20, f. 164, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscripts: early draft of Chapter XI [The Magic of Love and Beauty], sections 6-9	undated
b. 20, f. 165, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscript: original draft from which the final version was dictated	[1926?]
b. 20, f. 166, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscript: chapters I, III-VII as dictated and in the hand of Elsie Malinowska	undated
b. 20, f. 167, reel 6reel 6U	Two typed copies of the preface by Havelock Ellis with corrections by Ellis and accompanying letter	1928
	Complete typed manuscript with corrections by B. Malinowski	
b. 20, f. 168, reel 6reel 6U	Chapters I-III, pp 1-97	undated
b. 20, f. 169, reel 6reel 6U	Chapters IV-VII, pp. 98- 206 [pp 136 and 137 are missing]	undated
b. 20, f. 170, reel 6reel 6U	Chapters VIII- IX, pp. 207-347	undated

Books and Related Manuscripts > The Sexual Life of Savages (1929) > Complete typed manuscript with corrections by B. Malinowski (continued)

b. 20, f. 171, reel 6reel 6U	Chapters X-XI, pp. 348-475	undated
b. 21, f. 172, reel 6reel 6U	Chapters XII-XIII, pp. 476-673	undated
b. 21, f. 173, reel 6reel 6U	Chapter XIV, pp. 674-717 [p. 718 missing]	undated
	Carbon copy of manuscript	
b. 21, f. 174, reel 6reel 6U	Chapters I-III, with corrections	undated
b. 21, f. 175, reel 6reel 6U	Chapter XII, with corrections	undated
b. 21, f. 176, reel 6reel 6U	Chapter XIII, with corrections	undated
b. 21, f. 177 - 178, reel 6reel 6U	Proof with corrections	undated
b. 22, f. 179, reel 6reel 6U	Author's copy	1929
b. 22, f. 180 - 183, reel 6reel 6U	Proof: Das Geschlechtsleben der Wilden, German Edition	1930
	Review of The Sexual Life of Savages	
	See: Series III. Writings of Others, 1910-1939 Folder 14 ref1162	
Cora	al Gardens and Their Magic (1935)	
b. 23, f. 184, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscript: notes, outlines, and early drafts under the heading "Working Guide for Coral Gardens"	undated
b. 23, f. 185, reel 6reel 6U	Proof for pp. 1-16 of the introduction to <i>Coral Gardens and Their Magic,</i> Vol. I	undated
b. 23, f. 186, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscript: Chapter I; early draft, typed, with corrections, entitled "General Accounting of Gardening"	undated
b. 23, f. 187, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscripts: fragments of early drafts and notes for chapters I, IX, XI	undated
b. 23, f. 188, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscripts: chapters XI and XII, notes, outlines, and typed drafts of chapters on land tenure	Circa 1932
b. 23, f. 189, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscript: partial typed manuscript of "An Ethnographic Theory of Language," Volume 2, Part Four, divisions vi and vii	undated
b. 23, f. 190, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscripts: fragments [typed and annotated] of working drafts of various segments of Volume 2 dealing with language and meaning	undated
b. 23, f. 191, reel 6reel 6U	Manuscripts: "documents 1-5" with charts, diagrams, titles and indications of their place in the final text	undated

#### Books and Related Manuscripts > Coral Gardens and Their Magic (1935) (continued)

b. 23, f. 192 - 193, reel 6reel 6U	Photographic illustrations for <i>Coral Gardens and Their Magic,</i> with captions	undated
Fiel	ldwork Materials	
	Field books entitled "Hanuabada"	
b. 24, f. 194, reel 7reel 7U	<u>#1, pp. 1-100; #2 pp. 201-300</u> English	1914, undated
b. 24, f. 195, reel 7reel 7U	<u>#3, pp 415-500; #4 501-600</u> English	undated
b. 24, f. 196, reel 7reel 7U	<u>#5, pp. 601-700</u> English	undated
b. 24, f. 197, reel 7reel 7U	Field notes [fragments], typed from the five field books entitled <u>"Hanuabada"</u>	undated
b. 24, f. 198, reel 7reel 7U	<u>Field book on the Mailu, with notes, kinship charts, native vocabulary, and diagrams by Malinowski</u>	undated
b. 24, f. 199, reel 7reel 7U	Field book fragment, with the following headings: "Bibliography," "Catalogue of collection," "List of objects to be got"	undated
b. 24, f. 200, reel 7reel 7U	<u>Field notes on canoe building and canoe magic in the Trobriand Islands;</u> notes written on the back of "The Pearls of Pokang," a story written by Elsie <u>Malinowska</u>	undated
b. 24, f. 201, reel 7reel 7U	Field notes on the Trobriands, on a variety of topics, arranged alphabetically	undated
b. 24, f. 202, reel 7reel 7U	Field notes by Malinowski, miscellaneous	undated
b. 24, f. 203, reel 7reel 7U	Charts, maps and diagrams by Malinowski in the field	undated
b. 24, f. 204, reel 7reel 7U	Journal fragments [period of New Guinea expedition]	Circa 1914-1919
b. 24, f. 205, reel 7reel 7U	Xeroxed copies of journal entries	1914-1915, 1917-1918
b. 25, f. 206	Photographs: contact prints made from the original Malinowski photo- negatives of the Trobriand Islands	undated
b. 25, f. 207	Photographs of Trobriand Islanders and Mailu, miscellaneous	undated
No	tes and Fragments	
b. 26, f. 208	"Art Notes and Suggestions," outline summary of an article, notes and incomplete typed draft English	Circa 1921-1922, 1930
b. 26, f. 209	Fragment on ancestor worship and its affinity with Christian traditions, pp 39-43, typed [author?]	undated
b. 26, f. 210	Notes on Floyd Dell: Love in the Machine Age	Circa 1930

#### Notes and Fragments (continued)

b. 26, f. 211	Notes, bibliographical, on several subjects	undated
b. 26, f. 212	Notes on class system	undated
b. 26, f. 213	Notes on "Core and Context of the Coronation," in conjunction with Charles Madge; includes detailed typed outline of Malinowski's analysis	1938
b. 26, f. 214	Notebook containing notes on Havelock Ellis and miscellaneous memoranda	undated
b. 26, f. 215	Notes on the family, in works by Westermarck, Frazer, Durkheim, and others	undated
b. 26, f. 216	Notes on Fei Hsiao-Tung and Chinese Sociology	undated
b. 26, f. 217	Notes on Freud: Totem and Taboo, and related materials	undated
b. 26, f. 218	Notes on Freudianism and psychoanalysis	undated
b. 26, f. 219	Notes in Polish of Fustel de Coulanges	undated
b. 26, f. 220	Fragment: "The Harmonics of Hate," incomplete manuscript	undated
b. 26, f. 221	Notes on L. T. Hobhouse, G. D. H. Cole, and R. M. MacIver	1918-1922
b. 26, f. 222	Fragment from an index, typed	undated
b. 26, f. 223	Notes on instinct	undated
b. 26, f. 224	Notes on "Kenyatta's paper on marriage," from a discussion	1936 January 29
b. 26, f. 225	Notes, general plans, and chapter outlines for work on kinship	1928-1931
b. 26, f. 226	Notes on English and Polish on Kohle, Morgan, Westermarck, and others [re: kinship?]	undated
b. 26, f. 227	Notes on Lévy-Brühl; notes in Polish and French on perception and cognition theories [of Lévy-Brühl?] re: primitive peoples	undated
b. 26, f. 228	Notes on Linguistics, including "Desiderata of Field Work"	1931, undated
b. 26, f. 229	Notes on magic	undated
b. 26, f. 230	Notes on marriage	undated
b. 26, f. 231	Fragment on the Masai, typed carbon copy, pp. 5b-6, 10-13	undated
b. 26, f. 232	Notes on William McDougall: An Introduction to Social Psychology	1923 March 3
b. 27, f. 233	Notes in Polish on methodological evolution	undated
b. 27, f. 234	Notes in Polish and English on the methodology, theories, and field work of various authors	undated
b. 27, f. 235	Notes on myth: "The Cultural Embodiment of Myth," "The Psychology of Tradition," and "Rite and Myth"	undated
b. 27, f. 236	Fragments [from <i>Myth in Primitive Psychology</i> ?] of early drafts describing the functional method of anthropology, "labelling" and the function of myth	1931
b. 27, f. 237	Notes in Polish on Nietzsche: The Birth of Tragedy	undated

#### Notes and Fragments (continued)

b. 27, f. 238	Fragment on the Nyakyusa, typed carbon copies, pp. 41-43	undated
b. 27, f. 239	Notes on philosophy, philosophical systems, Baldwin's "Genetic Theory of Reality," William James, and others	1919, undated
b. 27, f. 240	Notes on political theory [not in Malinowski's hand], typed outline of political organization	undated
b. 27, f. 241	Annotated table, "Psychological Analysis of Instrumental Imperatives," initialed "J. W."	1941 December 3
b. 27, f. 242	Sypnopsis of an unidentified work in psychology	undated
b. 27, f. 243	Notes on A. R. Radcliffe-Brown's article on law in <i>Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences</i>	undated
b. 27, f. 244	Notes in Polish on religion and magic in <i>The Golden Bough</i> by Frazer	undated
b. 27, f. 245	Notes in English and Polish under the heading "Religion, Westermarck's seminar, etc.," includes notes on Durkheim, Crawley, Lang, and Ribot re: religion	undated
b. 27, f. 246	Notes on religion in Durkheim and others	undated
b. 27, f. 247	Notes and general plan for "Primitive Man and His World" or "Primitive Man and His Religion"	undated
b. 27, f. 248	Notes on religion: death rituals	undated
b. 27, f. 249	Notes on religion: food rituals	undated
b. 27, f. 250	Notes on religion: "The Function of Ritual Acts"	undated
b. 27, f. 251	Notes on religion and magic [containing Malinowski's psychological theory of magic and religion]	[1924?]
b. 27, f. 252	Notes on religion: analysis of magic [black and white], comparison with science	undated
b. 27, f. 253	Notes on science, religion, and magic	undated
b. 27, f. 254	Notes on "sentiment in religion"	undated
b. 27, f. 255	Notes in Polish and English on rites and ceremonies in Howitt and others	undated
b. 27, f. 256	Notes on W. H. R. Rivers: "Survivals in Sociology," includes abstract of the paper and critique by Malinowski	1913, undated
b. 27, f. 257	Outline entitled "First Draft of Scheme for Work on Sex Problems"	undated
b. 27, f. 258	Notes on social psychology	undated
b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>259</b>	Notes on social theory: the classificatory system, outline for chapters III-VI of unidentified work; notes on human vs. animal societies	[1924?], undated
b. 27, f. 260	Notes on "Sociologie in Deutschland," "Simmel" in German and Polish	undated
b. 27, f. 261	Notes on sociology in Polish	undated

#### Notes and Fragments (continued)

b. 27, f. 262	Notes on a study of South Africa [possibly <i>Western Civilization and the Natives of South Africa,</i> edited by I. Schapera?]	undated
b. 27, f. 263	Notes on C. F. Strehlow: <i>Die Aranda</i>	undated
b. 27, f. 264	Notes in Polish on taboo	undated
b. 27, f. 265	Fragment [of first draft of introduction to one of Malinowski's book] on the Trobriand Islanders in which Malinowski states his intentions as an anthropologist	undated
b. 27, f. 266	Notes on Valentine re: updating his work on psychoanalysis for reprinting	undated
b. 27, f. 267	Notes on war	[1934?]
b. 27, f. 268	Notes in Polish and German on Wundt, re: language	undated
b. 27, f. 269	Notes on the Yunod: childhood, courtship, betrothal, marriage feast	undated
b. 27, f. 270	Notes and fragments, miscellaneous	undated
b. 27, f. 271	Poem and poem fragment in Malinowski's hand	1912 Jan, undated

# Series III: Writings of Others, 1910-1939

"Writings of others" consists of books, articles, reviews, papers, a dissertation, and miscellaneous fragments which were not written by Malinowski but were found among his papers. Some are autographed copies; others were annotated by Malinowski. Most of the authors were his students or colleagues.

The series is arranged alphabetically by author. There are three general folders containing reprints and a folder of fragments from proofs. The final folder in the series contains a list of additional books and reprints located in a Paige box at the end of the collection.

b. 28, f. 1	<i>Africa</i> , Vol. VII-IX, six articles annotated by Malinowski; authors: L. P. Mair, M. Hunter A. I. Richards, A. T. and G. M. Culwick, I. Schapera, M. Fortes English	[1934-1936?]
b. 28, f. 2	Barton, F. R. <i>Review of Argonauts of the Western Pacific,</i> by Bronislaw Malinowski, in <i>Man</i>	1922 December
b. 28, f. 3	Beveridge, Sir William. "Making History in the Home," The Listener	1932 February 24
b. 28, f. 4	Clarke, Edith. "The Sociological Significance of Ancestor-Worship in Ashanti." reprinted from <i>Africa</i> , Vol. III, No. 4	n.y.
b. 28, f. 5	Dribers, J. H. "Anthropology in Colonial Administration," Economica, No. 20	1927 June
b. 28, f. 6	Dzikowski, Stanisław. "Przyjaciele Dzikich Ludzi," [article in Polish on Malinowski], <i>Antena</i>	1935 January
b. 28, f. 7	Evans-Pritchard, E. E. "The Morphology and Function of Magic. A Comparative Study of Trobriand and Zande Rituals and Spells," typed paper	undated
b. 28, f. 8	Fei Hsiao-Tung. Economic Life in a Chinese Village, typed thesis	undated
b. 28, f. 9	Fei Hsiao-Tung. <i>Economic Life in a Chinese Village</i> ; partial abstract and evaluation of a thesis by E. Denison Ross	1938
b. 28, f. 10	Fei Hsiao-Tung. <i>Peasant Life in China</i> ; "A Note on the Preface of <i>Peasant Life in China</i> , " author unidentified, typed with annotations by Malinowski	undated
b. 28, f. 11	Frazer, J. G. Garnered Sheaves, autographed for Malinowski by the author	1931 April 23
b. 29, f. 12	Frazer, J. G. The Golden Bough; Malinowski's copy, with annotations	1922
b. 29, f. 13	Freud, Sigmund. <i>Drei Abhandlungen zur Sexualtheorie,</i> annotated throughout by Malinowski	1922
b. 29, f. 14	E. N. F. Review of <i>The Sexual Life of Savages in North-Western Melanesia,</i> by Bronislaw Malinowski	undated
b. 29, f. 15	Haddon, A. C. Review of <i>The Children of the Sun</i> by W. J. Perry, <i>The Nation and the Athenaeum</i>	1923 September 29
b. 29, f. 16	Lehmann, F. R. Review of <i>The Sorcerers of Dobu,</i> by R. F. Fortune [with an introduction by Malinowski], Geographischer Literatur	1933
b. 29, f. 17	Miller, Gerrit S., Jr. "Some Elements of Sexual Behavior in Primates and Their Possible Influence on the Beginnings of Human Social Development," reprinted from the <i>Journal of Mammology</i> , with notes and annotations by Malinowski	1928 November

b. 29, f. 18	Myers, Charles S. "A lecture on Freudian Psychology," reprinted from <i>The Lancet,</i> annotated by Malinowski	1926 June
b. 30, f. 19	Richards A. I. "Anthropological Problems in North-Eastern Rhodesia," reprinted from <i>Africa</i> , Vol. V. No. 2	1932 April
b. 30, f. 20	Richards A. I. Reviews of her book, <i>Hunger and Work in a Savage Tribe</i> ; by Malcolm Burr in theLondon Sunday and unsigned review in the <i>Times Literary</i> <i>Supplement</i> [with penciled comments by Miss Richards]	1932 June 10, 23
b. 30, f. 21	Seligman, C. G. The Melanesians of British New Guinea, annotated by Malinowski	1910
b. 30, f. 22	E. S. Review of <i>Argonauts of the Western Pacific</i> , by Bronislaw Malinowski; carbon copy with corrections, incomplete	undated
b. 30, f. 23	Descriptions of the notebooks of Sir J. G. Frazer and suggestion that they be published, author unknown	undated
b. 30, f. 24	"Social Relations of Science;" galley proof of an article to appear in <i>Nature,</i> author unknown English	undated
b. 30, f. 25	Articles and Reprints	1926-1936
b. 30, f. 26	Reprints, with inscriptions by the authors	1928-1938
b. 31, f. 27	Reprints, with inscriptions by the authors	1938, 1939
b. 31, f. 28	Proofs [fragments]	
b. 31, f. 29	List of additional books, reprints, and pamphlets found among Malinowski's papers [now in a Paige box at the end of the collection]	1914-1939, undated

# Series IV: Special Files, 1902-1946

Series IV contains one archive box of certificates, passports, bulletins, clippings, advertisements for Malinowski's books and lectures, and memorial tributes, and one archive box of family photographs.

The arrangement of the first box is chronological. The photographs are, for the most part, undated and unidentified.

b. 32, f. 1	"Index lectionem," student record at the University of Cracow English	1902-1907
b. 32, f. 2	Certificates attesting to Malinowski's good moral character	1909 June 23, 1925 December 9
b. 32, f. 3	Accounting books [with some personal notations], income tax statement, and receipt of Józefa Malinowska, mother of Bronislaw Malinowski	1911-1917, undated
b. 32, f. 4	Passports [4]	1911-1929
b. 32, f. 5	Official travel permits and certificates issued to an alien in wartime form the Commonwealth of Australia and the Territory of Papua	1914-1918
b. 32, f. 6	Travel brochures and souvenirs	1914, 1935, 1936
b. 32, f. 7	Advertisements, bulletins, and reports, miscellaneous	1916-1937, undated
b. 32, f. 8	Contracts of service [B. Malinowski, employer]	1917, 1929
b. 32, f. 9	Public notices of the death of Józefa Malinowska [mother of Bronislaw Malinowski]	1918 January 24
b. 32, f. 10	Certificate of appointment as Local Correspondent for Papua of the Royal Anthropological Institute	1919 October 14
b. 32, f. 11	Advertisements for lectures by Malinowski	1925-1938, undated
b. 32, f. 12	Advertisements for published works of Malinowski	1928-1930, undated
b. 32, f. 13	Clippings	1914, 1932-1938, undated
b. 32, f. 14	Bulletins of the Tercentenary of Harvard College, at which Malinowski received and honorary Doctor of Science degree	1936
b. 32, f. 15	Selected commentary on the paintings of Valetta Swann [second wife of Bronislaw Malinowski]	1938-1946
b. 32, f. 16	"Professor Bronislaw Malinowski, An Account of the Memorial Meeting held at the Royal Institution in London on July 13, 1942" English	1943
b. 32, f. 17	"Commemoration of Professor Malinowski," reprinted from the Quarterly Bulletin of the Polish Institute of the Arts and Sciences in America English	1943 January

b. 32, f. 18	Drawings and sketches	undated
b. 32, f. 19	Miscellaneous	undated
b. 33, f. 20 - 28	Family Photographs	undated
b. 33, f. 29	Postcards [no message]	undated

## Accession 2004-M-022: Additional Material

The accession consists of fieldwork materials of Malinowski and Lew Wallace, who were researching in from Mexico in 1940 and 1941. The accession contains field notes and notebooks, pamphlets, clippings, printed materials, charts, maps, and a manuscript, "The Economics of a Mexican Market System."

The materials are arranged according to an organizational scheme established initially by Valetta Swan, who divided a majority of the field notes (Boxes 3-6) into fourteen "books." The materials also include an index, subsequently created by Ronald Waterbury.

	Original field notebooks	
	Malinowski, Bronislaw	
b. 1, f. 1 - 3	1940 [3 volumes]	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 1, f. 4 - 6	1941 summer [3 volumes]	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 2, f. 7 - 11	Wallace, Lew	1941 June 29- August 24
b. 2, f. 12 - 13	Pamphlets about Oaxaca	Circa 1926-1941
	Field notes	
b. 2, f. 14 - 15	"Field notes of B. M. transcribed from Book II by Howard Reed" English	1941 summer
b. 2, f. 16 - 17	Transcription of Malinowski dictation, appendix C	1941 winter or 1942 spring
	Index to the index and master index of Books 1-14	undated
	Book 1	
b. 3, f. 21	"Method and Theory," pp. 1-261 English	undated
b. 3, f. 22	"Comments on 1941 MS by JDLF [J. de la Fuente] and VM [Valetta Malinowski]," pp. 262-311 English	1941, undated
	Book 2	
	"Summer, 1940 Transcriptions by JDLF," pp. 312-469 English	1940, undated
b. 3, f. 26	"Summer 1941 VM Notes Book I," pp. 470-491 English	1941, undated
	Book 3: Transcriptions by JDLF., pp. 492-727	1940 summer

#### Field notes (continued)

	Book 4	
b. 4, f. 31 - 34	"BM Notes 1941," pp. 728-1046 English	1941
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 4, f. 35	"Summer 1942 VM Notes Book II," pp. 1047-1081 English	1941
	Book 5: Wallace, Lew notes	
b. 4, f. 36	<u>"Index, Critic of 1941 MS Letters, &amp; Miscellaneous," pp. 1082-1170</u> English	1941
b. 4, f. 37	Books I and II, pp. 1171-1247	1941
b. 4, f. 38	Books III, IV, and V, pp. 1248-1302	1941
b. 4, f. 39 - 40	"Survey of Santa Maria Atzompa," pp. 1303-1408 English	1941 July-August
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Book 6	
b. 4, f. 41	″La Plaza Principal de Oaxaca,″ pp. 1409-1448 English	undated
b. 4, f. 42	Wallace, Lew: "First Descriptive Market Notes," pp. 1449-1470	undated
b. 4, f. 43	"Oaxaca-Plaza Secundarias,"pp. 1471-1482 English	undated
b. 4, f. 44 - 45	"Tlacolula-Tlacochehuaya-Guelavia-Guelase, Abasole," pp. 1483-1562 English	undated
	Book 7	
b. 5, f. 46 - 47	Ocotlan, pp. 1563-1643	undated
b. 5, f. 48	Ejutla and Etla, pp. 1644-1689	undated
	Book 8	
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>49</b>	Zimatlan, Zaachila, Miahuatlan, San Pedro Apostal [with others], pp. 1690-1741	undated
b. 5, f. 50	Huitzo and Telistlahuaca, S. Lorenzo Cacaotepec, "Plazas, General," Impuestos, pp. 1742-1789	undated
b. 5, f. 51	Salubridad, "Fiestas-Todo Santos, La Soledad," "Fiesta at San Miguel Minas," pp. 1790-1839	undated
	Book 9	

#### Field notes > Book 9 (continued)

b. 5, f. 52	"Barter," "Viajes a Tehuantepec," "La Sierra," "Totolapan," Lew Wallace's trip to Peras, "Community Organization and Safety," pp. 1840-1905 English	undated
	Consumption budgets, property, land tenure, pp. 1906-1978	undated
	Book 10	
b. 5, f. 53	Maize cultivation, pp. 1979-2044	undated
b. 5, f. 54 - 55	"Venta de Maiz," pp. 2045-2202 English	undated
	Book 11	
b. 5, f. 56	"Mayordorias, Danza de la Pluma," pp. 2203-2306 English	undated
b. 6, f. 57	"Casamientos," "Creencias y enfermedades," pp. 2307-2374 English	1941, undated
	Book 12	
b. 6, f. 58	"Yunta in the field and in the meat market," "Butchering," pp. 2375-2508 English	undated
b. 6, f. 59	Vegetable production; Alfalfa, frijol, and caña production; Chile; "Production of mezeal, leña, carbon," pp. 2510-2576	1940, undated
	Book 13	
b. 6, f. 60	<u>"Atzompa-Pottery production and sale," pp. 2577-2657</u> English	undated
b. 6, f. 61	<u>Atzompa-Pottery production and sale, "Loza: Oaxaca, Ocotlán, Coyotepec" [production], pp. 2658-2723</u>	1941, undated
	Book 14	
b. 6, f. 62	<u>Metates; Ixtle: proudction and trade; Petates, sombreros, chiquihuites, huaraches, pp. 2724-2776</u>	1940-1941, undated
b. 6, f. 63	Merceria, menteles, rebozos; Yerbas and medicinas; Ropa hecha, pp. 2777-2817	undated
b. 6, f. 64 - 66	Writings: "The Economics of a Mexican Market System," index and pp. 1-200	1940
b. 6, f. 67	Clippings and other printed material, with index	1939-1940, undated
b. 6, f. 68	Charts, maps, drawings, etc., with index	1940, undated
b. 7	Charts and maps	undated

# Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## Subjects

Anthropology Ethnology Psychology

## **Geographic Names**

Asia New Guinea -- Social life and customs Trobriand Islands -- Social life and customs

# Genres / Formats

Photographs

## Occupations

Anthropologists

### Names

Boas, Franz, 1858-1942 Bonaparte, Marie, Princess, 1882-1962 Bowman, Isaiah, 1878-1950 Buck, Pearl S. (Pearl Sydenstricker), 1892-1973 Cairns, Huntington, 1904-1985 Chiaromonte, Nicola Dewey, John, 1859-1952 Ellis, Havelock, 1859-1939 Embree, Edwin R. (Edwin Rogers), 1883-1950 Fischer, Eugen, 1874-1967 Fisher, Ruth Anna, 1886-Frazer, James George, 1854-1941 Fremantle, Anne, 1909-2002 Freud, Anna, 1895-1982 Gettell, Richard Glenn, 1912-1988 Herskovits, Melville J. (Melville Jean), 1895-1963 Hogben, Lancelot Thomas, 1895-1975 Hooton, Earnest Albert, 1887-1954 Howe, M. A. De Wolfe (Mark Antony De Wolfe), 1864-1960 Huizinga, Johan, 1872-1945 Huxley, Aldous, 1894-1963 Huxley, Julian, 1887-1975 Jones, Ernest, 1879-1958 Korzybski, Alfred, 1879-1950

Loram, C. T. (Charles Templeman), 1879-1940 Malinowski, Bronislaw, 1884-1942 Mayo, Elton, 1880-1949 Montagu, Ashley, 1905-1999 Murray, Gilbert, 1866-1957 Oldham, J. H. (Joseph Houldsworth), 1874-1969 Pearl, Raymond, 1879-1940 Powdermaker, Hortense, 1903-1970 Reich, Wilhelm, 1897-1957 Russell, Bertrand, 1872-1970 Russell, Dora, 1894-1986 Sedgwick, Ellery, 1872-1960 Seligman, C. G. (Charles Gabriel), 1873-1940 Sorokin, Pitirim Aleksandrovich, 1889-1968 Spencer, Herbert, 1820-1903 Stopes, Marie Carmichael, 1880-1958 Wallas, Graham, 1858-1932 Webb, Beatrice, 1858-1943 Westermarck, Edward, 1862-1939

## **Corporate Bodies**

London School of Economics and Political Science Yale University. Department of Anthropology Yale University -- Faculty